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Strategic Rebranding 

Tamboli  
Capital Limited 

Tamboli  
Industries 

Limited

I S  N O W

We at Tamboli Industries 
Limited have undergone 
a strategic rebranding 
initiative, changing our name 
from our former identity as 
Tamboli Capital Limited. This 
significant transformation 
marks a pivotal moment 
in our Company's history. 
Our new name aligns 
more closely with our core 
business and strategic focus 
on investment casting and 
high-precision component 
manufacturing.

This rebranding reflects our evolution 
from our origins as a special purpose 
vehicle to a well-recognized brand in the 
investment casting domain. Our new 
name is a more accurate representation 
of who we are, what we do, and our 
standing in both our industry and the 
capital markets.

This strategic move aims to strengthen 
our position in the global investment 
casting market and reinforce our 
commitment to innovation, quality, and 
customer satisfaction. We continue 
to operate as the principal holding 
Company of Tamboli Castings Limited 
(TCL), our wholly-owned subsidiary 
specializing in high-precision, fully-
machined investment castings. With 
this new brand identity, we are poised to 
further cement our position as a leading 
player in the investment casting and 
components industry.

02 TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 



Strategic Rebranding (Contd.)

Tamboli Castings Limited has 
recently moved its website 
from w ww. tcl.in to www.
tambolicastingslimited.com 
as part of the Group's overall 
strategic rebranding initiative. 
This transition to a .com domain 
offers several advantages, 
including enhanced global 
recognition, improved 
brand credibility, and easier 
memorability for international 
customers and stakeholders. 

The new website provides 
comprehensive information 
about the company's 
operations, investment 
casting processes, and 
product offerings to 
prospective stakeholders. 
By adopting a .com domain, 
Tamboli Castings Limited 
reinforces its position 
as a modern, globally-
oriented investment casting 
manufacturer while making 
it easier for potential clients 
worldwide to find and engage 
with its online presence.

Further informantion can be 
found online by visiting

tambolicastingslimited.com

03Strategic Review Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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Revered Industry Credentials

01
5 decades of knowledge 
capital in manufacturing 
niche, precision casting 
components 
•	 Preferred supplier to 

Fortune 500 companies 
•	 Versatility in 

manufacturing 
components from 
numerous alloys

•	 Government recognized 
Star Export House 

02
An unmatched team & 
knowledge base 
•	 500+ talented employees
•	 40+ engineers

03
World-class infrastructure  
•	 Highly automated 

and integrated 
manufacturing plant 

•	 Benchmarked to 
international standards 
for automation, quality 
and safety

•	 Backward integrated 
for captive energy 
generation 

•	 Equipped with an 
advanced machine shop 
with Mazak (Japanese) 
& DMG (German) 
machines, including 
latest 7 Axis Machining 
Center

06

Investment  
Casting Expertise       
Tamboli Industries Limited (TIL) is the premier holding 
Company and driving force behind Tamboli Castings 
Limited (TCL) - an investment casting Company in India. 

TCL is a specialist in investment casting technology 
(Feinguss), delivering fully machined precision 
components for Pneumatic & Automation, Pumps, Valves 
& Turbo Parts, General Engineering, Automobile and 
Aerospace applications.

About Tamboli Industries

TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 

•	 Deployed state-of-art 
softwares including 
simulation platforms 
like Solidworks, SCADA 
softwares from 
Mitsubishi & Siemens, 
and in-house ERP

•	 Equipped with in-
house 3D printers and 
scanners for prototypes 
and experimentations

•	 Deployed high-end 
storage & retrieval 
systems for tools & 
spares 

•	 Deeptech capabilities 
like 3D stimulations, 
automations and data 
recording to be future 
ready



Focused on delivering niche  
& super-crucial components in 
low, medium and high volumes

Fully-machined ready-to-
fit components

Superior quality, strong 
supply chain reliability & 

timely delivery

Supplier of choice for a 
marquee global clientele

Quality First Culture
Our dedication to quality 
is reflected in the world 
class certifications TCL has 
obtained from TÜV NORD, 
Germany, including: 14001:2015 45001:2018 9001:2015 14064-1

01
Well-
connected 
through nearby 
ports and 
airports

02 03
Wide  
range

Committed

of castings 
ranging from 
10 grams to 
100 kilograms 
for a variety of 
applications

to protect and 
preserve the 
planet

07Strategic Review Statutory Reports Financial Statements
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600 
Tonnes

10 
Acres

Manufacturing 
Capacity

Facility Spread 
Across

Manufacturing Facility at TCL

TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 

Robotic Precision, 
Human Expertise  
Our state-of-the-art investment casting facility at 
Bhavnagar, Gujarat, is setting new standards in precision 
and quality, empowering customers to create products 
with unmatched quality and efficiency.

08
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Industry 4.0
TCL has fully embraced & upgraded 
SCADA technology in the last year by 
strategic CAPEX. TCL is also implementing 
Industry 4.0 technologies, and monitoring 
& surveillance systems across its facilities. 
These advanced systems enable 
unprecedented precision in controlling 
operations and provide real-time tracking 
of machinery and critical parameters. This 
continuous stream of data empowers our 
team to make smarter, faster decisions 
throughout our entire operational chain. 
By leveraging Industry 4.0 capabilities, 
we have tried to achieve optimal levels of 
production management, process control, 
and operational efficiency.

Research and Development
We prioritize continuous improvement 
through our research and development 
initiatives. Our approach is two-pronged:

•	 Continuous process enhancement  
To be achieved at all levels in the 
Company, and is ensured through 
process study and evaluation to optimise 
parameters and cover all the processes.

•	 New product development  
We place great emphasis on expanding 
our capabilities. This includes venturing 
into new industry segments, working with 
new material specifications, and tackling 
increased weights and complexities. Our 
3D printing, scanning, and prototype 
service significantly reduces development 
time and costs for our clients.

Process Capability
Years of technological refinement have 
positioned us as industry leaders in 
producing investment castings with 
exceptional tolerance and surface finish, 
meeting stringent international standards.

•	 Drawing specification  
Our engineering team provides 
comprehensive support throughout 
the casting design process. From initial 
concept to final product, we offer 
expert guidance on tolerances, design 
intricacies, alloy selection, and cost 
optimization. 

•	 Material specification  
TCL boasts an extensive portfolio of 
150+ alloys, conforming to globally 
recognized standards such as ASTM, 
DIN, JIS, IS, and BS. This diverse range 
allows us to serve multiple industry 
sectors and meet varied performance 
requirements.

Manufacturing Facility at TCL (Contd.)
Our Capabilities Include



Applications

Marquee Clientele

Precision Casting 
for Every Need   
We pride ourselves on delivering cutting-edge investment 
casting solutions tailored to our clients' specific 
requirements. Our ready-to-fit, fully-machined components 
are utilized across a diverse range of industries, showcasing 
their versatility and quality. By strategically expanding our 
reach into multiple sectors, divisions, and geographical 
regions, we've built a resilient revenue stream that shields us 
from the volatility of any single industry. This diversification 
not only strengthens our position but also allows us to 
leverage cross-industry expertise to drive innovation and 
meet evolving customer needs.

Note - TCL is either direct or a tier-2 or tier-3 supplier to the above clients.

10 TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 



Applications (Contd.)

Revenue Mix:  
Industrial Application (FY24)

Revenue Mix:  
Geography (FY24)

Pneumatic & 
Automation

Europe

Pumps, Valves & 
Turbo Parts

United States

General 
Engineering

China

Automotive

India

Aerospace

South America

Others

Diversification via Exposure to Multiple Divisions, 
Industries, and Geographies within a few select 
large Clients (MNC Conglomorates)

Global Revenue Stream, with Experience of 
Working in various Developed Markets

(In %)

(In %)

Some of the  
application  
industries 
include

Pneumatic & Automation

Pharmaceutical &  
Food Processing

Locomotives  
and Mass Transit

Architectural Components

Engineering

Aerospace

Automotive

Instrumentation

Pumps and Valves

27%

63%

19%

12%

29%

4%

22%

11%

2%

7%

2%
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Key Performance Indicators

Navigating 
Headwinds 
Our performance in FY24 has been significantly affected 
by the unfavorable economic and industrial conditions in 
our key export markets such as Europe. These issues were 
exacerbated by global geopolitical tensions and supply 
chain disruptions. Nevertheless, we have successfully 
navigated these challenges due to the strength of our 
robust balance sheet. We remain committed to our 
long-term strategic initiatives and continue to focus on 
creating value for all our stakeholders.

Revenue from Operations (H in Crore)

53.6

67.5

81.3

85.5

76.1

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

EBITDA (H in Crore)

7.4

15.6

21.9

20.4

15.2

EBITDA Margin (In %)

13.7%

23.0%

26.9%

23.8%

20.0%

PAT (H in Crore)

4.1

9.4

13.0

10.6

7.5

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24
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Key Performance Indicators (Contd.)

20.3

22.0

25.9

28.7

Average Fixed Assets (H in Crore)

31.2

Equity (H in Crore)

72.8

81.8

93.8

103.4

109.9

Debt to Equity (In Times)

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

PAT Margin (In %)

7.6%

13.9%

16.0%

12.7%

9.9%

Operating Working  
Capital Cycle (In Days)

158

132

146

98

132

2.6

3.1

3.1

3.0

Fixed Asset Turns (In Times)

2.5

(H in Crore)Cash Flow From Operations

1.7

3.5

24.1

21.0

5.0

Dividend Payout Ratio (In %)

12.3%

9.5%

7.6%

9.4%

13.0%

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

FY20

FY21

FY22

FY23

FY24

Debt-free



MD&A

Management 
Discussion 
and Analysis 
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Global Economy Overview 
The global economy demonstrated 
unexpected resilience during the 
disinflation period of 2022-2023. Despite 
warnings of potential stagflation and 
recession, economic activity continued 
to grow steadily as inflation declined 
from its mid-2022 peak. Employment 
and income levels remained stable, 
supported by stronger-than-anticipated 
government spending and household 
consumption. The economy’s ability to 
withstand significant interest rate hikes by 
central banks was aided by households 
in major advanced economies tapping 
into pandemic-era savings. Additionally, 
changes in mortgage and housing 
markets over the preceding decade of 
low interest rates helped moderate the 
immediate impact of policy rate increases.

•	 Increasing geo-economic 
fragmentation of world economy 

•	 Lingering effects of the COVID-19 
pandemic 

The IMF forecasts a gradual decline in 
global headline inflation, from 6.8% in 
2023 to 5.9% in 2024 and 4.5% in 2025. 
Advanced economies are expected 
to reach their inflation targets sooner 
than emerging markets and developing 
economies.

The medium-term economic outlook 
appears relatively weak, with the five-
year growth forecast at a decades-low 
3.1%. This slowdown is attributed to 
persistent structural issues hindering the 
efficient allocation of capital and labor 
to productive sectors. Furthermore, the 
slowing growth prospects of China and 
other large emerging markets are likely to 
impact their trading partners, given these 
economies’ increasing share of global 
economic activity.

As central banks shift towards easing 
monetary policy and inflation approaches 
target levels, many economies are 
expected to tighten fiscal policies to 
address high government debt levels. This 
combination of higher taxes and reduced 
government spending may further 
constrain growth prospects in the coming 
years.

Looking ahead, the International Monetary 
Fund (IMF) projects global growth to 
maintain its 2023 pace of 3.2% in both 
2024 and 2025. However, this growth rate 
is below historical averages due to several 
factors:
•	 High borrowing costs and reduced 

fiscal support in the near term
•	 Ongoing geopolitical tensions
•	 Weak productivity growth

Global growth, estimated at 3.2% 
in 2023, is projected to continue 
at the same pace in 2024 and 
2025, according to the IMF World 
Economic Outlook - April 2024.

MD&A (Contd.)MD&A
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Indian Economy Overview  
India’s economy is demonstrating 
remarkable resilience and growth 
potential in the face of global economic 
challenges. The country is poised to 
achieve a growth rate of 7% or higher for 
FY24, with some forecasts suggesting 
this trend may continue into FY25. If these 
predictions hold true, it would mark the 
fourth consecutive year of post-pandemic 
growth at or above 7%, a significant 
achievement that underscores India’s 
economic strength and future prospects.

This robust growth trajectory is particularly 
noteworthy given the ongoing struggles 
of the global economy to sustain its post-
Covid recovery. While India is not entirely 
immune to global economic challenges, 
it has successfully navigated the Covid 
pandemic and the energy and commodity 
price shocks of 2022, instilling a sense 
of confidence in its ability to weather 
emerging disturbances.

Key factors contributing to India’s 
economic resilience include strong 
domestic demand and consumption, 
growing public and private investment, 
growth in the manufacturing and services 
sectors and government initiatives to 
boost economic growth.

Despite challenges such as supply chain 
disruptions, potential disruptions to trade 

flows, fluctuating transportation costs and 
inflationary pressures, India’s economy 
appears well-positioned to maintain its 
growth momentum. The country’s ability 
to navigate global economic turbulence 
while sustaining high growth rates 
highlights its increasing importance in the 
global economic landscape.

Several key trends are expected to shape 
the future economic landscape, both 
globally and for India:
1.	 End of Hyper-Globalization
2.	 Rise of Artificial Intelligence
3.	 Energy Transition
4.	 Shifting Global Supply Chains
5.	 Digital Transformation

India’s projected growth rate of 7% or 
higher for FY24 and potentially FY25 
demonstrates the country’s economic 
resilience and potential. As the global 
economy grapples with various challenges, 
India’s ability to maintain strong growth 
positions it as a key player in the global 
economic landscape. However, to sustain 
this momentum, India must effectively 
navigate emerging trends and challenges. 
By addressing these challenges while 
capitalizing on its strengths, India can 
continue to build on its economic success 
and play an increasingly significant role in 
the global economy.

MD&A
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Global Investment Casting  
Industry Overview
The global investment casting 
industry continues to demonstrate 
resilience and innovation, adapting 
to changing market demands and 
technological advancements. This 
reliable manufacturing technique, also 
known as lost-wax casting, has evolved 
into a sophisticated process crucial 
for producing high-precision, complex 
metal components across various 
sectors.

According to recent market research, 
the global investment casting market 
was valued at USD 17.31 billion in 2023, 
with projections to reach USD 24.52 
billion by 2030, growing at a compound 
annual growth rate (CAGR) of 5.0%. This 
growth is driven by increasing demand 
from key end-use industries and 
ongoing technological innovations in the 
casting process.

Key Application Sectors for Investment 
Casting

Aerospace & Defense
Dominating the investment 
casting application with a 
significant revenue share, this 
sector remains the primary 
driver of investment casting 
demand. The industry’s ability to 
produce complex components 
with design flexibility and 
dimensional accuracy makes it 
indispensable for manufacturing 
critical aircraft parts.

Automotive
The automotive sector 
continues to be a significant 
consumer of investment cast 
components, particularly for 
engine parts, brake systems, and 
gearbox components & EGR.

Locomotive 
The US and Europe are upgrading 
their aging locomotive & rail safety 
infrastructure, thus presenting 
opportunities for investment casting 
components.

Medical
With growing healthcare 
expenditures globally, the medical 
sector is emerging as a rapidly 
expanding application area for 
investment casting, particularly in the 
production of implants and surgical 
instruments.

Oil & Gas
Investment casting plays a crucial 
role in producing components 
that can withstand the extreme 
conditions typical in oil and gas 
operations.

Industrial Gas Turbines
The energy sector, particularly 
power generation, relies heavily on 
investment casting for producing 
turbine components.

Pumps & Valves 
The global vacuum pumps market 
has been experiencing significant 
growth and investment, driven 
by various industrial applications 
and technological advancements. 
Globally investments in desalination 
projects are on the rise, especially in 
the Middle East region.

MD&A (Contd.)
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MD&A (Contd.)
Recent Technological Advancements
Recent years have seen significant 
technological innovations in the 
investment casting industry:

Artificial Intelligence (AI) 
Integration
AI is being increasingly used 
to optimize casting processes, 
predict defects, and enhance 
quality control. Machine learning 
algorithms are improving 
process efficiency and reducing 
production costs.

Additive Manufacturing
The integration of 3D printing 
technologies with investment 
casting is revolutionizing the 
industry. It allows for rapid 
prototyping, complex design 
creation, and reduction in lead 
times.

Advanced Materials
The development of new alloys 
and materials is expanding the 
capabilities of investment casting, 
particularly in high-performance 
applications.

Automation and Robotics
Increased automation in the casting 
process is improving consistency, 
reducing labor costs, and enhancing 
production efficiency.

Simulation and Modeling
Advanced computer simulations are 
being used to optimize mold designs 
and casting parameters, reducing 
trial and error in production.

While North America and Europe continue 
to be strong markets, driven by their 
aerospace and automotive industries, 
the Asia-Pacific region is emerging as 
the fastest-growing market. China, in 
particular, is becoming a major player in 

the global investment casting landscape, 
driven by rapid industrialization and 
growing domestic demand.

The industry faces challenges such as high 
initial tooling costs and environmental 
concerns related to energy consumption. 
However, these challenges are driving 
innovation in sustainable practices and 
more efficient production methods. 
Opportunities lie in emerging applications, 
particularly in the medical, renewable 
energy and locomotive sectors. The 
industry’s ability to produce lightweight, 
complex components aligns well with the 
global trend towards energy efficiency 
and performance optimization.

The global investment casting industry 
is characterized by robust growth, 
technological innovation, and expanding 
applications. As the industry continues to 
evolve, integrating advanced technologies 
like AI and additive manufacturing, it is 
well-positioned to meet the growing 
demand for high-precision, complex 
metal components across various sectors. 
The focus on sustainability and efficiency 
improvements suggests a promising 
future for this industry.
Source: Grand View Research, Market Research Future, 
Stratview Research
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MD&A (Contd.)
Company Overview
Tamboli Industries Limited is the holding 
Company of Tamboli Castings Limited - a 
specialist in investment casting technology 
(Feinguss), delivering fully machined 
precision components for Pneumatic & 
Automation, Pumps, Valves & Turbo Parts, 
General Engineering, Automobile and 
Aerospace applications. The Company is 
operating in three segments: 
1.	 Manufacturing of Investment Castings 

and Precision Components, undertaken 
through the Wholly Owned Subsidiary – 
Tamboli Castings Limited (TCL)

2.	 Investments 
3.	 Trading

Manufacturing is the core business 
segment of the Company and contributes 
to 99% to the Total Income of the Company.

Competitive Advantages
Tamboli Industries Limited’s competitive 
advantage stems from a unique 
combination of business vintage and 
innovation in the investment casting sector. 
With leadership experience spanning nearly 
5 decades, our management team brings 
unparalleled expertise to every project. Our 
focus on high-value precision components 
has resulted in impressive operational 
metrics, particularly in terms of product 
realization and profitability margins.

Our global outlook embodies the “Make in 
India, Make for the World” ethos, positioning us 
as a key player in the international markets. Our 
reputation as a preferred supplier is built on a 
foundation of international quality certifications, 
efficient production timelines, and a proven 
track record of supply chain reliability.

Environmental stewardship is at the core 
of our operations. We have implemented 
comprehensive strategies aimed at 
carbon neutrality and optimizing resource 
utilization, demonstrating our commitment 
to sustainable manufacturing practices. 

The latest initiative to this end is 
commissioning of our solar power plant to 
shift to a renewable source of energy. 

Our robust financial health, characterized 
by a debt-free balance sheet, strong 
liquidity, and consistent cash flows, 
enables us to pursue growth initiatives and 
take long-term business decisions. This 
financial stability underpins our long-term 
strategic vision.

Our technical capabilities extend to 
working with a diverse range of materials, 
including various grades of steel, aluminum, 
and other non-ferrous alloys. We offer 
an extensive portfolio of castings, with 
individual components ranging from 10 
grams to 100 kilograms, catering to a wide 
spectrum of industries and applications.

This combination of knowledge capital, 
cutting-edge manufacturing capabilities, 
global reach, environmental responsibility, 
financial strength, and technical versatility 
positions Tamboli Industries Limited at the 
forefront of the investment casting industry.

Performance Review  
Tamboli Industries Limited has 
demonstrated remarkable adaptability 
in the face of a challenging global 
economic landscape. The Company 
has encountered numerous macro 
challenges, including weakened industrial 
production in export markets such as 
Europe, geopolitical tensions, and supply 
chain disruptions. Despite these hurdles, 
Tamboli Industries has maintained its 
commitment to customer-centric values 
and operational excellence.

Our Revenue from Operations for the 
year stood at C76.25 Crore as compared 
to C85.53 Crore in FY23, registering a 
decrease of 11% year-on-year growth. 
Subsequently, our EBITDA for the year was 
down by 25%, from C20.38 Crore in FY23 
to C15.20 Crore in FY24, with margins 
falling from 24% to 20%. 
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Our financial performance for FY24 was 
primarily impacted because of a severe 
slowdown in economic activities in Europe, 
which continues in FY25. However, the 
Company’s fundamental strengths remain 
intact, positioning it well for future growth.

Tamboli Industries is strategically pivoting 
to capitalize on emerging opportunities:

Automation and Mass Transit
The Company is leveraging its 
expertise to meet the growing 
demand for automation solutions and 
mass transit projects in the pipeline.

Domestic Market Expansion
In response to export challenges, 
Tamboli is intensifying its focus 
on the Indian market, exploring 
new customer partnerships and 
increasing its presence at local 
trade shows.

Innovation Pipeline
The engineering team is developing 
innovative projects across various 
industry segments, which are 
expected to yield positive results in 
the coming years.

Operational Enhancements
Despite macroeconomic 
headwinds, the Company is 
investing in de-bottlenecking 
its manufacturing facilities and 
implementing Industry 4.0 
initiatives to improve efficiency and 
competitiveness.

Business Development
Tamboli continues to pursue new 
customer accounts while also 
working to expand relationships 
with existing clients.

Prototype Development
The Company is building a robust 
prototype pipeline with customers, 
positioning itself to capitalize on 
future market upturns.

By focusing on these strategic initiatives, 
Tamboli Industries aims to enhance its 
resilience, diversify its market presence, and 
drive long-term sustainable growth. The 
management’s proactive approach and 
commitment to innovation underscore the 
Company’s potential to thrive as economic 
conditions improve.

Operating Environment & 
Outlook
The operating environment for the industry 
remains highly challenging due to several 
macroeconomic factors. Elevated energy 
prices in Europe have significantly impacted 
industrial output, leading to a slowdown 
in business from this region, subsequently 
impacting our business from the region. 
Additionally, many export customers are 
engaging in destocking efforts as they 
normalize higher inventory levels built up 
during the pandemic. Exports have also 
faced challenges on account of the Red Sea 
crisis, leading to elevated shipping rates and 
shipping lead times. 

On a more positive note, the MENA 
market, particularly the Middle East region, 
is showing promise with substantial 
investments in the vaccum pumps sector 
and water desalination projects, benefiting 
our Company. In the US, market dynamics 
for the coming year are closely tied to 
policy changes and the outcomes of the 
upcoming elections in November, which 
could influence policy changes and business 
operations. The electric vehicle (EV) industry, 
which had been growing rapidly post-
pandemic, has shown signs of a slowdown, 
which could favor our supplies to the 
traditional internal combustion engine (ICE) 
sector, suggesting this market will remain 
viable for a few more years from what was 
originally anticipated. Furthermore, there 
is a noticeable trend of clients diversifying 
their supply chains away from China, and 
our company is well-positioned to capitalize 
on this shift by offering superior investment 
casting solutions at competitive prices.
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Financial Highlights
Some of the key financial metrics for the year ended March 31st 2024 are graphically 
displayed below:

Revenue from Operations EBITDA(H in Crore) (H in Crore)

85.53 20.38

76.25 15.20

YOY Change (%) YOY Change (%)

YOY Change (%)

(11%) (25%)
FY23

FY24

FY23

FY24

EBITDA Margins (In %)

23.8%

20.0%

FY23

FY24

PAT Margins (In %)

12.7%

9.9%
FY23

FY24	

PAT (H in Crore)

10.55

7.53

(29%)
FY23

FY24

Financial Ratios
Ratios FY23 FY24 % Change Remarks

Current Ratio (In times) 7.92 27.00 Increase in current assets
Debts-Equity Ratio (In times) - -
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (In times) - -
Return on Equity Ratio (%) 10.98 8.43 (23.23) Increase in Profit

Inventory Turnover Ratio (No. of days) - -
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio  
(No. of days) - -

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio  
(No. of days) 21.46 18.48 (13.90)

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (In times) 0.12 0.04 (70.54) Increase in working capital

Net Profit Ratio (%) 60.08 50.96 (15.17)

Return on Capital Employed (%) 12.35 9.61 (22.18)

Return on Investments 65.75 43.83 (33.33) Decrease in dividend receipt

MD&A (Contd.)
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MD&A (Contd.)
Continued Thrust on 
Sustainability Initiatives 
Tamboli Industries has made significant 
strides in its sustainability efforts with the 
successful implementation of a 1 MW 
solar power plant. This facility will not 
only help in our backward integration 
through captive power consumption 
but also mark a pivotal moment in the 
Company’s commitment to environmental 
stewardship.

By embracing renewable energy, 
Tamboli Industries is aligning itself with 
broader national sustainability goals, 
demonstrating its dedication to India’s 
green energy transition. This initiative 
reinforces Tamboli’s position as a 
forward-thinking leader in sustainable 
manufacturing practices.

Internal Control System and  
Their Adequacy
The Company has a system of Internal 
Control which is reviewed by the 
Management. The Management evaluates 
the functioning and quality of the internal 
controls and provides assurance through 
periodical reporting. The Management 
reviews the Internal Audit Reports and the 
adequacy of internal control on a regular 
basis which is also minimizing any possible 
risk in the operations of the Company. 

Human Resources
Tamboli Industries recognizes that its 
workforce is its most valuable asset, 
playing a crucial role in ensuring business 
sustainability and driving growth. To 
attract and retain top talent, the Company 
has implemented a variety of initiatives 
designed to enhance its visibility and 
strengthen its brand in the job market.
These initiatives cover a broad spectrum, 
from basic employee benefits to advanced 
training & management programs 

for middle and senior leadership. For 
instance, one fundamental employee 
benefit includes all 400+ employees 
at our facility receiving complimentary 
lunch meals, that underscores our 
commitment to employee well-being. For 
our middle and senior-level managers, 
we offer specialized programs focused 
on professional growth and leadership 
development. One such initiative includes 
learning and development programs 
and managerial training conducted by 
professional business coaches. 
Through these strategic initiatives, we 
aim to create a workplace that not only 
attracts top talent but also nurtures their 
growth and long-term commitment to our 
Company's vision and success.

Cautionary Statement
Statements in the Management Discussion 
and Analysis describing the Company’s 
objectives, projections, estimates, 
expectations may be “forward looking 
statements” within the meaning of 
applicable securities laws and regulations. 
Actual results could differ materially from 
those expressed or implied. Important 
factors that could make a difference to the 
Company’s operations include, among 
others, economic conditions affecting 
demand/supply and price conditions in the 
domestic and overseas markets, change in 
the Government regulations, Tax Laws and 
other statutes and incidental factors.
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Notice
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
(formerly known as TAMBOLI CAPITAL LIMITED) WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 
2024 at 3.00 P.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the  
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1.	 To receive, consider, approve and adopt the 

standalone financial statements and consolidated 
financial statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2024, together 
with the Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon.

2.	 To declare dividend for the Financial Year 
2023-2024.

3.	 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vipul H.  
Pathak (DIN: 09391337), who retires by rotation 
in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himself for  
re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. 	 Appointment of Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli  

(DIN: 06870441) as a Director of the Company:

	 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or 
without modification, the following resolution as 
an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of 
sections 149, 152 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), 
including the Rules made thereunder and other 
applicable provisions if any of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli (DIN: 06870441) 
was appointed by the Board of Directors as an 
Additional Director of the Company effective 
from 28.05.2024 who holds office upto the date 
of this Annual General Meeting of the Company 
under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the act”) who being eligible offer herself for 
reappointment as a Director and in respect of 
whom Company has received recommendation 
from Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 from a member of the 
Company has been received in a prescribed 
manner, be and is hereby appointed as Director of 
the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

Registered Office:
Mahavir Palace, 8-A, Kalubha Road,
Bhavnagar, 
Gujarat - 364002.
Dated: May 28, 2024
Place: Bhavnagar

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
Chairman, CEO & Managing Director

DIN: 00146081
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1.	 An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 
102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the 
Special Business to be transacted at the meeting 
is annexed hereto.

2.	 Pursuant to the General Circular No. 14/2020 
dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 
dated April 13, 2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 
dated May 5, 2020, General Circular No. 22/2020 
dated June 15, 2020, General Circular No. 33/2020 
dated September 28, 2020, General Circular 
No. 39/2020 dated December 31, 2020, General 
Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021, General 
Circular No. 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, General 
Circular no. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, 
General Circular no. 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022, 
General Circular no. 11/2022 dated December 28, 
2022 and General Circular no. 09/2023 dated 
September 25, 2023 issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) and Circular No. SEBI/
HO/CFD/CMD1/CIRP/2020/79 dated May 12, 
2020 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/
CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021, Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 
13, 2022, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/
CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 and Circular 
No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 
dated October 07, 2023 issued by the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI Circulars’) has 
permitted the Companies to conduct the 
Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) through Video 
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means 
(OAVM) till September 30, 2024, Hence, Members 
can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM 
through VC/OAVM. The detailed procedure 
for participating through VC/OAVM is annexed 
herewith and available at the Company’s website.

3.	 The Members can join the AGM through the VC/
OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the 
Meeting by following the procedure mentioned 
in the Notice. The facility of participation at the 
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available 
for 1000 members on first come first served 
basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the 
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to 
attend the AGM without restriction on account of 
first come first served basis.

4.	 Members can raise questions in advance at 
direct1@tamboliindustries.com.

5.	 In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mr. Vipul H. Pathak (DIN: 09391337), Director 
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for 
re-appointment. The details of Director seeking 
appointment/re-appointment as required by 
Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standard-2 issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India and notified by the 
Central Government is annexed hereto. 

6.	 Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 
08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and 
cast vote for the members is not available for this 
AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled 
to appoint authorised representatives to attend 
the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate 
there at and cast their votes through e-Voting.

7.	 Institutional/Corporate Members (i.e. other 
than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to 
send a scan copy (PDF/JPG format) relevant 
Board Resolution/Authorization etc. authorizing 
its representative to attend the AGM through  
VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through 
remote e-Voting. The said Resolution/
Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by 
email at its Registered e-mail address: ashish@
ravics.com . 

8.	 In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, 
only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

9.	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members 
and Share Transfer Books of the Company will 
remain closed from 04.09.2024 (Wednesday) to 
09.09.2024 (Monday) (both days inclusive).

10.	 The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial 
Personnel and their shareholding maintained 
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Register of contracts or arrangements in which 
the Directors are interested under Section 189 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents 
referred to in the Notice will be available for 
inspection in electronic mode.

11.	 Pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rules made thereunder, the companies 
are allowed to send communication to the 
Members electronically. We, thus, request you to 
kindly register/update your email ids with your 
respective depository participant and Company‘s 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (in case of 
physical shares) and make this initiative a success.

Notes:

mailto:ashish%40ravics.com?subject=
mailto:ashish%40ravics.com?subject=
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12.	 Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to promptly notify in writing any 
changes in their address/bank account details 
RTA or to the Company. Members holding shares 
in electronic form are requested to notify the 
changes in the above particulars, if any, directly 
to their Depository Participants (DP).

13.	 As per the provision of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, effective from April 1, 2019, 
transfer of shares of the Company shall not 
be processed unless the shares are held in 
the dematerialized form with a depository. 
Accordingly, shareholders holding equity shares 
in physical form are urged to have their shares 
dematerialized so as to able to freely transfer 
them and participate in various corporate actions, 
if any. 

14.	 Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide 
its circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/
CIR/2021/655 dated Nov 03, 2021 has notified 
simplified norms for processing investors service 
request by RTA and mandatory furnishing of PAN, 
KYC details and Nomination by holders of physical 
securities. Kindly note that it has been made 

mandatory for shareholders holding physical 
shares to furnish PAN, KYC details and Nomination 
details to the Company or its RTA. In the event the 
above details are not received by 31st October, 
2023, concerned shares shall be frozen by RTA.

	 In view of the above, all shareholders holding 
shares in physical form are requested to furnish/
update their valid PAN (PAN linked to Aadhar) 
with the RTA at the earliest. Further, shareholders 
holding shares in Demat form are also requested 
to furnish/update their KYC details, Nomination 
details, Bank account particulars, specimen 
signature and contact details to/with their 
respective DP in case the same is not done yet.

	 The prescribed forms to be furnished by the 
members are available on the website of the 
Company at www.tamboliindustries.com.

15.	 Members desiring any information pursuant to 
any item on the Agenda are requested to write 
sufficiently early so as to reach the Company at 
least 7 days prior to the AGM, through e-mail on: 
direct1@tamboliindustries.com. The same will be 
replied by the Company suitably. 

16.	 Pursuant to Section 124 & 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Corresponding Section 205A(5) and 205C of 
the Companies Act, 1956), the amount of dividend not enchased or claimed within 7 (seven) years from 
the date of its transfer to unpaid dividend account, will be transferred to Investor Education and Protection 
Fund (IEPF). established by the Government. Accordingly, the Company has transferred unpaid/unclaimed 
dividend upto F.Y. 2014-2015 to the IEPF fund during the year.

	 Following are the information related to financial year wise unpaid/unclaimed dividends:

Financial Year Date of declaration 
of dividend

Last date of claiming 
unpaid dividend

Due date for transfer to 
IEPF fund

2016-2017 08.08.2017 21.09.2024 20.10.2024

2017-2018 13.08.2018 26.09.2025 25.10.2025

2018-2019 08.08.2019 23.09.2026  22.10.2026

2019-2020 24.09.2020 07.11.2027 06.12.2027

2020-2021 20.09.2021 02.11.2028 01.12.2028

2021-2022 08.09.2022 12.10.2029 11.11.2029

2022-2023 28.08.2023 02.10.2030 01.11.2030

	 Adhering to the requirements of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and 
Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended, the Company has, during the F.Y. 2023-2024, transferred shares in respect to 
which dividend remained unpaid/unclaimed for 7(seven) years to IEPF Authority. Details of shares transferred 
to IEPF authority are available on website of the Company. The same is also been uploaded on IEPF Authority 
website: www.iepf.gov.in.

	 The members, whose dividend and/or have been transferred to IEPF, may claim the same by making an 
application to IEPF Authority in Form IEPF-5, the form is available on the website www.iepf.gov.in. Members 
to send Form IEPF-5 to the Company in physical along with the requisite documents enumerated in the 
form. Members can file only one consolidated claim in a financial year as per the IEPF rules.



29Strategic Review Statutory Reports Financial Statements

17.	 Dividend, if declared at the Annual General 
meeting, will be subject to deduction of tax at 
source and payable to the members whose 
names appear on the Company’s Register of 
Members as on the close of the day before start 
of the Book Closure date and to those members 
who hold the shares in demat form as per the 
record of Depositories, National Securities 
Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL), as on the close of 
the day before start of Book Closure date from  
04.09.2024 (Wednesday) to 09.09.2024 
(Monday) both days inclusive.

18.	 As per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company 
shall use any electronic mode of payment 
approved by Reserve Bank of India for making 
payments to members. Accordingly, dividend, if 
declared, will be paid through electronic mode, 
where the bank account details of the members 
required for this purpose are available. Where 
dividend payment is made through electronic 
mode, intimation regarding such remittance would 
be sent separately to the members. In case where 
the dividend cannot be paid through electronic 
mode, the same will be paid by warrants/demand 
drafts. Members holding shares in physical form 
may send their ECS mandate form duly filled in 
to the Company or its R&TA to receive dividend 
in ECS. ECS mandate form is enclosed as  
(Annexure-A) for immediate use of members.

19.	 Pursuant to Finance Act 2020, dividend income 
will be taxable in the hands of shareholders  
w.e.f. April 1, 2020 and the Company is required 
to deduct tax at source from dividend paid 
to shareholders at the prescribed rates, for 
prescribed rates for various categories, the 
shareholders are requested to refer to the 
Finance Act, 2020 and amendments thereof. The 
shareholders are requested to update their PAN 
with the Company (TIL) (in case of shares held in 
physical mode) and depositories (in case shares 
held in electronic mode)

	 A Resident individual shareholder with PAN and 
who is not liable to pay income tax can submit a 
yearly declaration in Form No. 15G/15H, to avail 
the benefit of non-deduction at source by email 
to: direct1@tamboliindustries.com on or before 
01.09.2024. Shareholders are requested to note 
that in case their PAN is not registered, the tax will 
be deducted at a higher rate of 20%.

	 Non-resident shareholder can avail beneficial rates 
under tax treaty between India and their country 
of residence, subject to providing necessary 
documents i.e. No Permanent Establishment and 
Beneficial Ownership Declaration, Tax Registry 
Certificate, Form 10F, any other document which 
may be required to avail the tax treaty benefits be 
sending an e-mail to: direct1@tamboliindustries.
com

 . The aforesaid declarations and documents 
needs to be submitted by the shareholders on or 
before 01.09.2024.

20.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) 
has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in 
the securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are requested to submit their PAN 
details to their Depository Participant. Members 
holding shares in physical form are requested 
to submit their PAN details to the Company 
or Registrar & Transfer Agent, M/s MCS Share 
Transfer Agent Limited.

21.	 Since the AGM will be held through VC/OVAM, 
the Route Map is not annexed in this notice.

22.	 In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the 
website of the Company at www.tamboliindustries.
com . The Notice can also be accessed from the 
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited 
at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is 
also available on the website of NSDL (agency for 
providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.
evoting.nsdl.com.

23.	 The attendance of the Members attending the 
AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for 
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under  
Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

24.	 AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM 
in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 
14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular 
No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, Circular 
No. 22/2020 dated June 15, 2020, Circular No. 
33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, Circular No. 
39/2020 dated December 31, 2020, Circular No. 
2/2021 dated January 13, 2021, MCA Circular No. 
10/2021 dated June 23, 2021 Circular No. 20/2021 
dated December 8, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 
dated May 5, 2022, Circular No. 11/2022 dated 
December 28, 2022 and General Circular no. 
09/2023 dated September 25, 2023.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS 
FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, 
and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and 
the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 
05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote 
e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to 
be transacted at the Annual General Meeting. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement 
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 
for facilitating voting through electronic means, as 
the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by 
a member using remote e-Voting system as well as 

mailto:direct1%40tamboliindustries.com?subject=
mailto:direct1%40tamboliindustries.com?subject=
www.tamboliindustries.com
www.tamboliindustries.com
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venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided 
by NSDL.

The remote e-Voting period begins on Saturday 
07.09.2024 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on Monday 
09.09.2024 at 5.00 p.m. The remote e-Voting module 
shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of 
Members/Beneficial Owners as on the record date 
(cut-off date) i.e. Tuesday, 03.09.2024, may cast their 
vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off 
date, being Tuesday, 03.09.2024.

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, 
he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently 
or cast the vote again.

The Company has appointed CS Ashish Shah, 
Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. 
FCS: 5974; CP No: 4178), to act as the Scrutinizer for 
conducting the remote e-Voting process as well as 
the e-Voting on the date of the AGM, in a fair and 
transparent manner.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system at
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode
The Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Type of shareholders Login method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with 
NSDL.

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.
nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of 
e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 
is available under “IDeAS” section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 
your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 
e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will 
be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options available against Company name 
or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at  
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can 
see e-Voting page. Click on options available against Company name or e-Voting 
service provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting.

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in demat mode 
with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi/Easiest, they can login through their user id 
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/Easiest are https://web.
cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on New System 
Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the e-Voting 
Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL 
to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://
web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
www.cdslindia.com
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
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Type of shareholders Login method

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user 
will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is  
in progress.

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 
in demat mode) 
login through 
their depository  
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  Once login,  
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available against Company name or e-Voting 
service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use Forget User ID and  
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and  
1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact  CDSL helpdesk by sending 
a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 
022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
and shareholders holding securities in physical mode
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?
1.	 Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.

nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2.	 Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3.	 A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as   
shown on the screen.

	 Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ 
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on 
e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4.	 Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

Your User ID is:

a) 	 For Members who hold shares 
in demat account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then 
your user ID is IN300***12******.

b) 	 For Members who hold shares 
in demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID 
is 12**************.

c) 	 For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with 
the Company
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user 
ID is 101456001***.

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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5.	 Password details for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders are given below:
a	 If you are already registered for e-Voting, then 

you can user your existing password to login 
and cast your vote.

b	 If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for 
the first time, you will need to retrieve the 
‘initial password’ which was communicated 
to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial  
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial 
password’ and the system will force you to 
change your password.

c	 How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
(i)	 If your email ID is registered in your 

demat account or with the Company, 
your ‘initial password’ is communicated 
to you on your email ID. Trace the 
email sent to you from NSDL from your 
mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the pdf. file is 
your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, 
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held 
in physical form. The .pdf file contains 
your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii)	 If your email ID is not registered, please 
follow steps mentioned below in process 
for those shareholders whose email ids 
are not registered.

6.	 If you are unable to retrieve or have not received 
the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 
password:
a	 Click on “Forgot User Details/Password”(If 

you are holding shares in your demat account 
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.
evoting.nsdl.com.

b	 Physical User Reset Password” (If you are 
holding shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c	 If you are still unable to get the password by 
aforesaid two options, you can send a request 
at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat 
account number/folio number, your PAN, 
your name and your registered address etc.

d	 Members can also use the OTP (One Time 
Password) based login for casting the votes 
on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7.	 After entering your password, tick on Agree  
to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 
check box.

8.	 Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9.	 After you click on the “Login” button, Home page 
of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join 
General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join 
General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?
1.	 After successful login at Step 1, you will be able 

to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 
are holding shares and whose voting cycle and 
General Meeting is in active status.

2.	 Select “EVEN” of Company for which you wish 
to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period and casting your vote during the General 
Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need 
to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join 
General Meeting”.

3.	 Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting  
page opens.

4.	 Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options 
i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 
of shares for which you wish to cast your 
vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”  
when prompted.

5.	 Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast 
successfully” will be displayed.

6.	 You can also take the printout of the votes cast 
by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page.

7.	 Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you 
will not be allowed to modify your vote.

GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS:
1.	 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than 

individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the 
relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. 
with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to 
vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ashish@ravics.
com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2.	 It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. Login 
to the e-Voting website will be disabled upon 
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct 
password. In such an event, you will need to go 
through the “Forgot User Details/Password” or 
“Physical User Reset Password” option available 
on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

mailto:ashish%40ravics.com?subject=
mailto:ashish%40ravics.com?subject=
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3.	 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 
e-Voting user manual for Shareholders available at 
the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 
or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 
44 30 or send a request to at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email 
ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration 
of e mail ids for e-Voting for the resolutions set out 
in this notice:
1.	 In case shares are held in physical mode please 

provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), 
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to direct1@tambolindustries.com.

2.	 In case shares are held in demat mode, please 
provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy 
of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 
(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 
to direct1@tambolindustries.com If you are an 
Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the 
login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login 
method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting 
for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode.

3.	 Alternatively shareholder/members may send a 
request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user 
id and password for e-Voting by providing above 
mentioned documents.

4.	 The Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories 
and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and 
email ID correctly in their demat account in order 
to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR 
E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE 
AS UNDER:
1.	 The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM 

is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-Voting.

2.	 Only those Members/shareholders, who will be 
present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 
through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3.	 Members who have voted through Remote 
e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at  
the AGM.

4.	 The details of the person who may be contacted 
for any grievances connected with the facility for 
e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same 
person mentioned for Remote e-Voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR 
ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/
OAVM ARE AS UNDER:
1.	 Member will be provided with a facility to attend 

the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL 
e-Voting system. Members may access by 
following the steps mentioned above for Access 
to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, 
you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under 
“Join General meeting” menu against Company 
name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link 
placed under Join General Meeting menu. The 
link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/
Member login where the EVEN of Company will 
be displayed. Please note that the members who 
do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting 
or have forgotten the User ID and Password 
may retrieve the same by following the remote 
e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to 
avoid last minute rush.

2.	 Members are encouraged to join the Meeting 
through Laptops for better experience.

3.	 Further Members will be required to allow 
Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4.	 Please note that Participants Connecting from 
Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience 
Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended 
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate 
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5.	 Shareholders seeking any information with 
regard to accounts are requested to write 
to the Company at least 10 days before the  
meeting so as to enable the management to 
keep the information ready.

6.	 For ease of conduct, members who would like to 
ask questions may send their questions in advance 
at least (7) days before AGM mentioning their 
name, demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at direct1@tambolindustries.
com and register themselves as a speaker. Those 
Members who have registered themselves as 
a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the AGM.

mailto:direct1%40tambolindustries.com?subject=
mailto:direct1%40tambolindustries.com?subject=
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7.	 Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, 
the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

8.	 The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's 
Report shall be placed on the website of stock 
exchange www.bseindia.com as well as on 
Company's website www.tamboliindustries.com 
within two working days of the passing of the 
Resolutions at the 16th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company.

9.	 Contact details:

Company (91) 8866541222
Registrar and 
Transfer Agent

079-26580461

e-Voting Agency 1800 1020 990
Scrutiniser 079-26420336

Registered Office:
Mahavir Palace, 8-A, Kalubha Road,
Bhavnagar, 
Gujarat - 364002.
Dated: May 28, 2024
Place: Bhavnagar

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
Chairman, CEO & Managing Director

DIN: 00146081
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Explanatory Statement
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Company Act, 2013 relating to the special business set out 
in the accompanying notice.

ITEM NO. 4
Members be informed that as per the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has 
accorded its approval for the appointment of Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli effective from May 28, 2024 pursuant 
to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. She holds office upto the conclusion of the 
date of this Annual General Meeting. 

Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli is the promoter and Whole-Time Director of Tamboli Enterprise Limited, an associate 
Company of group, which primarily focuses on manufacturing & sale of silver figurines. Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav 
Tamboli’s professional journey spans over 6 years with effective business and operational acumen, as a commerce 
graduate and a women entrepreneur and has been involved in philanthropic activities of the group, considering 
her expertise and experience her appointment would be beneficial to the Company.

She was not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act. As on 
March 31, 2024 she holds 48,000 Equity Shares of face value of ` 10/- each in the Company

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their relative, except Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli herself and her 
spouse  Mr. Vaibhav B, Tamboli F. Tamboli are directly/indirectly concerned or interested in the aforesaid resolution

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution as an ordinary resolution for your approval.

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and in terms of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India requires certain additional disclosures with respect to Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting which is mentioned below:

Name of Director Mr. Vipul H. Pathak Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli

DIN 09391337 06870441

Date of Birth 10/07/1971 12/03/1977

Age of Director 53 Years 47 Years

Date of Appointment/ 
Re-appointment

12.11.2021 28.05.2024

Qualification Commerce Graduate Commerce Graduate

Experience 27 Years 06 Years

Profile of Director He is a Commerce Graduate having 
26 years of experience in Finance, 
Accounting, Statutory and Commercial 
matters. He worked with Investment & 
Precision Castings Limited from year 
1993 to 2009 in accounts department, 
later he joined the Company in 2009, 
he was appointed as Chief Financial 
Officer (CFO) and Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) in 2015, since then 
he has been heading the finance 
department of the Company and since 
last two years he is also overseeing the 
accounts and finance department of 
Company’s subsidiaries. 

Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli is the 
promoter and Whole-Time Director of 
Tamboli Enterprise Limited, an associate 
Company of group, which primarily 
focuses on manufacturing & sale of silver 
figurines. Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav Tamboli’s 
professional journey spans over 6 years 
with effective business and operational 
acumen, as a commerce graduate and 
a women entrepreneur and has been 
involved in philanthropic activities of  
the group.

Terms and Conditions 
of Appointment

Whole-Time Director, liable to retire by 
rotation.

Non-Executive, Non-Independent, 
Promoter Director, liable to retire by 
rotation.

Remuneration Paid ` 13,20,000/- P.A. Nil

Designation Whole-Time Director and CFO Director
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Expertise in Specific 
Functional Areas

1. 	 Finance
2. 	 Accounting
3. 	 Statutory
4. 	 Commercial

1. 	 General Management
2. 	 Operations
3. 	 Finance

Remuneration proposed 
to be paid

` 13,20,000/- P.A. -

Disclosure of relationships 
between directors inter-se

- Spouse of Mr. Vaibhav B. Tamboli 

Disclosure of relationship 
of Directors with Manager 
and KMP of the Company

- -

Names of other listed 
entities in which person 
holds Directorship

Nil Nil

Name of other Companies 
in which he/she 
holds Directorship

1.	 Tamboli Metaltech Private Limited 
(Formerly Tamboli Osborn 
Metaltech Pvt. Ltd.)

2.	 Tamboli Profiles Private Limited

1.	 Tamboli Enterprise Limited
2.	 Tamboli Castings Limited
3.	 Tamboli Metaltech Private Limited  

(Formerly Tamboli Osborn 
Metaltech Pvt. Ltd.)

4.	 Tamboli Profiles Private Limited
Chairman/Member of the 
Committee(s) of the Board 
of the Company 

Member: 	Audit Committee 
Member:	 Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee 

Member:	 Audit Committee 
Member:	 Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee 
Member:	 Nomination & Remuneration  

Committee
Member:	 Risk Management  

Committee
Chairman/Member of the 
Committees of the Board 
of other Company(ies)

Nil Nil

Number of shares held in 
the Company

1,000 48,000

No. of Board Meetings 
attended during the year

5 (Five) N.A.

Justification for 
appointment as 
Independent Director

N.A. N.A.

Names of companies 
along with listed entities in 
which person has resigned 
in the past three years.

Nil Nil

Skills and Capabilities 
required for the role and 
the manner in which the 
proposed person meets 
such requirements.

- -

Registered Office:
Mahavir Palace, 8-A, Kalubha Road,
Bhavnagar, 
Gujarat 364002
Dated: May 28, 2024
Place: Bhavnagar

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
Chairman, CEO & Managing Director

DIN: 00146081
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Directors' Report
To
The Members
The Directors of Tamboli Industries Limited (formerly known as Tamboli Capital Limited) present their 16th Report 
with Audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2024.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
 (` in Lacs)

2023-2024 2022-2023

Consolidated Standalone Consolidated Standalone

Revenue from Operations 7506.15 288.58 8307.98 306.93

Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 1519.52 170.93 2038.33 212.33

Finance Cost 20.03 - 106.18 0.01

Profit before Depreciation and Tax 1499.49 170.93 1932.15 212.32

Depreciation 436.84 0.95 435.29 0.17

Profit/(Loss) before Tax and Exceptional items 1062.65 169.98 1496.86 212.15

Tax Expense 300.53 20.29 440.45 28.00

Deferred Tax/(Credit) 9.49 2.62 1.19 (0.09)

Exceptional Items - - - -

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 752.63 147.07 1055.22 184.24

General Reserve - - - -

Balance carried forward 752.63 147.07 1055.22 184.24

2. OPERATIONS AND CHANGE IN NATURE 
OF BUSINESS:
Consolidated revenue from operations decreased 
from ` 8307.98 Lacs to ` 7506.15 Lacs, decrease of 
9.65 % and profit before tax from ` 1496.86 Lacs to 
` 1062.65 Lacs, decrease of 29% over the previous year, 
The standalone revenue from operations decreased 
from ` 306.93 Lacs to ` 288.58 Lacs and profit before 
tax decreased from ` 212.15 Lacs to ` 169.98 Lacs 
decrease of 19.88% over the previous year, this was 
due to receipt of lower dividend from subsidiary 
as compared to previous year. During the year the 
Company has altered it’s main object by passing 
special resolution through postal ballot.

3. DIVIDEND:
The Directors are pleased to recommend a Dividend 
for the period ended March 31, 2024 @ ̀  1.00 per share 
i.e. 10% on 99,20,000 Equity shares for the financial 
year 2023-2024 amounting to ` 99.20 Lacs. (Previous 
year ` 99.20 Lacs) subject to approval of the members 
at this Annual General Meeting.

4. CHANGE IN FINANCIAL REPORTING 
STANDARDS: 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued “The 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015 and amendment thereto “The Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2016 as converged version of International Financial 
Reporting System (IFRS). Further “General instructions 
for preparation of Balance Sheet and Statements of 
Profit and Loss of a Company”, for compliance and 
implementation of said rules are also notified by Govt. 
As per MCA notification, your Company has prepared 
the financial statements for the year under reviewing 
as per the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS) for 
your approval.

5. RESERVES: 
The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed 
not to transfer any amount to general reserves.

6. DEPOSITS:
During the period under review Company has not 
accepted or renewed any deposits from the public.
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7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND 
COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE 
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:
In terms of Section 134(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 
2013, it is reported that, in this report, no material 
changes and commitments which could affect the 
Company’s financial position have occurred between 
the ends of the financial year of the Company and date 
of this report.

8. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:
There are no material orders passed by Regulators, 
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and Company’s operations in future.

9. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 (6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, 
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any 
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for  
the time being in force) Mr. Vipul H. Pathak  
(DIN: 09391337) Whole-Time Director of the Company 

is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and 
being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

There are no other changes in Directorship and Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company during the year 
under review. 

However, after closure of financial year Mrs. Nikita 
Vaibhav Tamboli (DIN: 06870441) was appointed by 
the Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the 
Company effective from 28.05.2024 who holds office 
upto the date of this Annual General Meeting of the 
Company under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the act”). Approval of the members is sought to 
confirm her appointment as Director of the Company 
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

10. DECLARATION RECEIVED FROM 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
Pursuant to Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013, Independent Directors of the Company have 
made a declaration confirming the compliance of 
the conditions of the Independence stipulated in the 
aforesaid section.

11. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Five (5) board meetings were held during the period under review. Board meeting dates are (1) 11.05.2023,  
(2) 25.05.2023, (3) 02.08.2023, (4) 08.11.2023 and (5) 08.02.2024. Details of attendance of Directors at the Board 
Meetings during the financial year 2023-2024 and at the last Annual General Meeting held on 28.09.2023 are 
given below:

Name Position Meetings held 
during the tenure 

of Directors

Meetings  
attended

Attendance at the 
last AGM held on 

28.09.2023

Mr. Vaibhav 
B. Tamboli 

Chairman and 
Managing Director

5 5 Yes

Mrs. Neha R. Gada Non-Executive 
Independent 
Woman Director

5 4 Yes

Mr.  Anand 
Bharatkumar Shah

Non-Executive 
Independent Director

5 5 Yes

Mr. Suketu 
Nareshbhai Shah

Non-Executive 
Independent Director

5 4 Yes

Mrs. Nikita Vaibhav 
Tamboli*

Non-Executive, Non-
Independent Director, 
Promoter Director

N.A. N.A. N.A.

Mr. Vipul 
Harshadrai Pathak

Whole-Time Director 
& CFO

5 5 Yes

*Appointed on 28.05.2024

The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.
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12. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 
STATEMENT:
As required under clause (c) of sub-section (3) of 
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, directors, to 
the best of their knowledge and belief, state that:
(i)	 in the preparation of the annual accounts, the 

applicable accounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures;

(ii)	 the directors had selected such accounting 
policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of 
the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
Company for that period;

(iii)	 the directors had taken proper and sufficient care 
for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this 
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;

(iv)	 the directors had prepared the annual accounts 
on a going concern basis;

(v)	 the directors had laid down internal financial 
controls to be followed by the Company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and 
were operating effectively; and

(vi)	 the directors had devised proper systems to 
ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively.

13. ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD 
OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, ITS 
COMMITTEES: 
During the year, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee has reviewed performance evaluation of 
the Promoter Directors and Independent Directors 
of the Company. Evaluation was made on the basis of 
following assessment criteria: 
(i)	 Attendance in Board meeting and committee 

meetings, active participation in the meetings and 
giving inputs on time in the minutes;

(ii)	 Stick to ethical standards and code of conduct of 
the Company and timely submission of disclosure 
of interest;

(iii)	 Interpersonal relationship with other directors 
and management;

(iv)	 Active contribution in growth of the Company;

(v)	 Compliances with policies. Immediately reporting 
fraud, violation, statutory matters etc.

Based on the evaluation of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, the board is collectively of 
the opinion that the overall performance of the Board, 
committees thereof and the individual Directors are 
satisfactory and conducive to the growth and progress 
of the Company and meets the requirements. 

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
(CSR): 
Based on criteria determined in Section 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 concerning applicability of 
Corporate Social Responsibility, this provision is not 
applicable to the Company at present.

15. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:
The Company has an adequate system of internal 
financial control procedures which is commensurate 
with the size and nature of business. Detailed 
procedural manuals are in place to ensure that all the 
assets are safeguarded, protected against loss and all 
transactions are authorised, recorded and reported 
correctly. The internal control systems of the Company 
are monitored and evaluated by internal auditors and 
their audit reports are periodically reviewed by the 
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

16. LISTING:
The Equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE 
Ltd. under Scrip Code: 533170.

17. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND 
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
17.1 The Company has one wholly owned subsidiary, 
details of which are as under: 

Sr. 
No.

Name of entity CIN/LLPIN

1 Tamboli 
Castings Limited

U27320GJ2004PLC044926

17.2 The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Tamboli 
Castings Limited has two wholly owned subsidiaries, 
details of which are as under. These companies are tier 
2 subsidiary of Company:

Sr. 
No.

Name of entity CIN/LLPIN

1 Tamboli 
Metaltech 
Private Limited 
(Formerly 
Tamboli Osborn 
Metaltech Private 
Limited)

U27109GJ2011PTC065284

2 Tamboli Profiles 
Private Limited

U27109GJ2011PTC067033

Company does not have any associate Company 
within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013.
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The salient features of the financial statement of 
subsidiary companies are given in Form AOC-1, 
annexed herewith as Annexure-I and forms part of  
this report.

18. ANNUAL RETURN: 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return as on 31st 
March, 2024 is available on the Company’s website 
at https://tamboliindustries.com/investors/2024/07/
MGT7024.pdf

19. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Company has formed an Audit Committee as 
required under the provisions of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and under Regulation 18 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)  
Regulations, 2015. The Composition of Audit 
Committee comprised of following directors:

1. Mrs. Neha R. Gada Independent Director -  
Chairperson

2. Mr. Anand B. Shah Independent Director -  
Member

3. Mr. Suketu N. Shah Independent Director -  
Member

4. Mr. Vaibhav 
B. Tamboli

Chairman and Managing 
Director – Member

5. Mrs. Nikita 
V. Tamboli

Non-Executive,  
Non-Independent, Promoter 
Director - Member

6. Mr. Vipul H. Pathak Whole-Time Director &  
CFO – Member

The Audit Committee met 5 (five) times during the 
year 2023-24 and the dates of the meeting are as 
follows: (1) 11.05.2023, (2) 02.08.2023, (3) 29.08.2023, 
(4) 08.11.2023 and (5) 08.02.2024

The scope of audit committee is defined as under:
(i)	 To approve financial results and to recommend 

it to Board for their approval with or without 
modification.

(ii)	 To take note of compliance of legal requirements 
applicable to Company.

(iii)	 To review changes in accounting policies and 
practices, if any.

(iv)	 To take note of irregularities or fraud in the 
business activity of the Company, if any.

(v)	 To take note of payment of statutory dues of  
the Company.

(vi)	 To review internal audit findings and to take note 
of qualification in the internal audit report, if any.

(vii) 	To approve related party transactions and to 
recommend it to Board for their approval with or 
without modification.

20. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 
POLICY:
The Board of Directors of the Company has already 
constituted “Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee” consisting of three (3) members/directors 
and all members are Independent directors. The 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Policy 
are in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto 
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All 
appointment(s) of Director(s), Whole-Time Director(s), 
Key Managerial Person(s) are being made on 
recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. A Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
has been formulated pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 178 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereto stating 
therein the Company’s policy on appointment and 
remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel which was approved and adopted by the 
Board of Directors. The Nomination and Remuneration 
Policy is attached with the report as Annexure-II.

The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee is mentioned below:
Mrs. Neha R. Gada – Chairperson
Mr. Anand B. Shah – Member
Mr. Suketu N. Shah – Member
Mrs. Nikita V. Tamboli - Member

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 
(1) One time on 08.02.2024 during the year 2023-24. 

21. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:
The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower 
Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors, 
Employees and other Stakeholders of the Company to 
report concerns about illegal and unethical practices, 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics 
Policy which is available on the Company’s website 
www.tamboliindustries.com.

22. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
During the year, the Management of the Company 
had evaluated the existing Risk Management Policy 
of the Company. The Risk Management policy has 
been reviewed and found adequate and sufficient to 
the requirement of the Company. The Management 
has evaluated various risks and that there is no 
element of risk identified that may threaten the 
existence of the Company.

https://tamboliindustries.com/investors/2024/07/MGT7024.pdf
https://tamboliindustries.com/investors/2024/07/MGT7024.pdf
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23. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
The Company has adopted amended "Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Fair Disclosure of 
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information" in View of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) [Amendment] Regulation, 
2018 and subsequent amendment to SEBI (PIT) Regulation and interalia defines policy to determine "Legitimate 
Purpose". The necessary preventive actions, including closure of trading window on any price sensitive events 
information are taken care. All covered person have given declarations affirming compliance with the said code. 
The detailed amended policy is uploaded on Company’s website. 

24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 
(i) 	 The Company has given loans as per the following details:

Name of the Company Balance 
outstanding as 

on 1.4.2023

Transactions during the  
year 2023-2024

Balance 
outstanding 

as on 
31.3.2024Paid Repayment  

received

Tamboli Chemico (India) Pvt. Ltd. 9,00,000 - 9,00,000 -

(ii) 	 The Company has made investments as per the following details:

Name of the Company Balance 
outstanding as 

on 1.4.2023

Transactions during the 
year 2023-2024

Balance 
outstanding 

as on 
31.3.2024Purchase Sales

Tamboli Castings Ltd.
2900000 equity shares of  
` 10.00 each

2,90,00,000 - - 2,90,00,000

Tamboli Chemico (India) Pvt. Ltd.
11000 equity shares of ` 10.00 each

1,10,000 - - 1,10,000

(iii) 	 The Company has not given any guarantee 
for self and also not for its subsidiary or 
associate companies

25. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS 
OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED 
PARTIES: 
The particulars of every contract or arrangements 
entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 including arms length 
transactions under third proviso thereto is annexed in 
Annexure-III.

26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO: 
A. Conservation of Energy: 
(i)	 the steps taken or impact on conservation of 

energy: N.A.

(ii)	 the steps taken by the Company for utilizing 
alternate sources of energy: N.A.

(iii)	 the capital investment on energy conservation 
equipments: N.A.

B. Technology Absorption: 
(i)	 the efforts made towards technology absorption: 

N.A.

(ii)	 the benefits derived like product improvement, 
cost reduction, product development or import 
substitution: N.A.

(iii)	 in case of imported technology (imported during 
the last three years reckoned from the beginning 
of the financial year): N.A.

(a)	 the details of technology imported: N.A.

(b)	 the year of import: N.A.

(c)	 whether the technology been fully  
absorbed: N.A.

(d)	 if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption 
has not taken place, and the reasons  
thereof: N.A.

(iv)	 the expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development: N.A.
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C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
The Details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
are as follows:
(i)	 Foreign Exchange Earning: ` Nil

(ii)	 Foreign Exchange Outgo: ` Nil

Note: Since the Company does not have any 
manufacturing operations during the year under 
review, details of Conservation of Energy, Technology 
Absorption are not applicable to the Company.

27. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
As per amended provisions of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, provisions of corporate governance 
are not applicable to listed Companies having paid 
up capital not exceeding ` 10 cr. and net worth not 
exceeding ` 25 cr. as on the last date of the previous 
year. Paid up capital and net worth of the Company 
not exceeding the prescribed limit in previous year, 
hence, provisions of Corporate Governance are not 
applicable to the Company.

28. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS:
As per Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
is enclosed. 

29. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
a.	 The Statement of particulars of employees under 

Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014 is not provided 
herewith as during the financial year under 
review, no employee of the Company including 
Whole-Time Director and CFO & Chairman and 
Managing Director was in receipt of remuneration 
in excess of the limits set out in the said rules.

b. 	 The information relating to remuneration of 
the Directors as required under the provisions 
of Section 197(12) of the Act is given in  
Note-30 below. 

30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
The information required under Section 197 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

a.	 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to 
the median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year: Remuneration 
paid to Whole-Time Director and Chief Financial 
Officer of the Company is increased by 
18.02% over previous year. Ratio to be median 
remuneration to the employees is 1: 4.00.

b.	 The percentage increase in remuneration of 
each director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
Financial Officer, Company Secretary in the 
financial year: As mentioned above, an increase 
of 18.02% in remuneration paid to Whole-Time 
Director and CFO and an increase of 11.82% in 
remuneration paid to Company Secretary over the  
previous year.

c.	 The percentage increase in the median salaries of 
employees in the financial year: 11.82%.

d.	 The number of permanent employees on the rolls 
of the Company: There are 4 (four) permanent 
employees on the roll of the Company.

e.	 Average percentile increase already made in 
the salaries of the employee other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year 
and its comparison with the percentile increase 
in the managerial remuneration and justification 
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration: The average annual increase was 
around 14%.

f.	 The Company affirms remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company.

There is no employee covered under Section 197(12) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. However, 
statement containing the names of top ten employees 
will be made available on request sent to the Company 
on email ID: direct1@tamboliindustries.com.

31. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board on 
the recommendations of the Audit Committee, has 
appointed Mr. Ashish Shah, Practicing Company 
Secretary, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the 
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2024. The Secretarial Audit Report issued by Mr. Ashish 
Shah, Practicing Company Secretary, in form MR-3 is 
enclosed and forms a part of this report.

Comment of Secretarial Audit Report:
There is no adverse comment in the Secretarial 
Auditors’ report which requires any further explanation 
under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

32. CASH FLOW STATEMENT:
As required under Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 
2015 with the Stock Exchanges, the Cash Flow 
Statement is attached to the Balance Sheet.
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33. AUDITORS:
At the 14th Annual General Meeting (AGM), the 
members appointed M/s P A R K & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, 
for a period of 5 years till the conclusion of 19th AGM.  
M/s P A R K & Co., Chartered Accountants, will continue 
to act as auditors of the Company till financial year 
2026-27.

Comment on Auditors’ Report:
There is no adverse comment in the Auditors’ 
Report which requires any further explanation under  
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

34. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL 
GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) 
OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 AND STATUS OF THE SAME:
The provisions regarding maintenance of cost records 
as specified by the Central Government under  
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

35. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL 
HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:
The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual 
harassment at the workplace and has adopted a 
policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of 
sexual harassment at workplace in line with the 
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013 and the Rules thereunder. As required under law, 
an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been 
constituted for reporting and conducting inquiry into 
the complaints made by the victim on the harassment 
at the work place. During the year under review, there 
were no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment.

The policy on Sexual Harassment at Workplace is 
placed on the Company’s website.

36. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS 
REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-
SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER 
THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE 
TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:
No frauds have been noticed or reported during the 
year under audit report which is reportable to the 
Central Government.

37. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE 
OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER 
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 
CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR:
During the year under review, the Company has not 
made any application before the National Company 
Law Tribunal under Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code, 2016 for recovery of outstanding loans against 
customer and there is no pending proceeding against 
the Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code, 2016.

38. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE 
BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION 
DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME 
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE 
WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS 
OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG 
WITH THE REASONS THEREOF DURING 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR:
It is not applicable to the Company during the  
financial year.

39. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL 
STANDARDS:
The Company has devised proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India and that such systems 
are adequate and operating effectively.

40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The Directors wish to place on record and 
acknowledge their appreciation and gratitude for the 
continued co-operation and support received from 
the Central Government, the State Government of 
Gujarat, Regulatory Bodies, participating Financial 
Institutions/Banks and its Clients, employees 
and consultants. Your Directors further thank the  
fraternity of Members/Shareholders for their 
continued confidence reposed in the management 
of the Company.

Registered Office:
Mahavir Palace, 8-A, Kalubha Road,
Bhavnagar, 
Gujarat 364002
Dated: May 28, 2024
Place: Bhavnagar

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
Chairman, CEO & Managing Director

DIN: 00146081
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Annexure–I
FORM AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A” Subsidiaries

1 Sr. No. : 1

2 Name of the Subsidiary : TAMBOLI 
CASTINGS LIMITED

3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 
holding Company’s reporting period

: 31.03.2024

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the 
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

: Not Applicable

5 Share Capital : ` 290.00 Lacs

6 Other Equity : ` 9517.54 Lacs

7 Total Assets : ` 11351.32 Lacs

8 Total Liabilities : ` 1543.78 Lacs

9 Investments : ` 3707.25 Lacs

10 Turnover : ` 7511.10 Lacs

11 Profit before Taxation : ` 1111.43 Lacs

12 Provision for Taxation : ` 290.58 Lacs

13 Profit after Taxation : ` 820.85 Lacs

14 Proposed Dividend : ` 127.60 Lacs

15 % of shareholding : 100%

Notes:
1	 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operation: NIL
2	 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Part “B” Associates and Joint Ventures
The Company does not have any associates and joint ventures, hence information in respect of associates and 
joint ventures are not provided.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
Whole-Time Director

DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M

Mem. No. 39137
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FORM AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A” Step-down Subsidiaries

1 Sr. No. : 1

2 Name of the Subsidiary : TAMBOLI METALTECH 
PRIVATE LIMITED (formerly 
TAMBOLI OSBORN 
METALTECH PRIVATE 
LIMITED)

3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 
holding Company’s reporting period

: 31.03.2024

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

: Not Applicable

5 Share Capital :  ` 995.00 Lacs

6 Other Equity :  ` (417.09) Lacs

7 Total Assets :  ` 578.27 Lacs

8 Total Liabilities :  ` 0.42 Lacs

9 Investments : -

10 Turnover :  ` 0.65 Lacs

11 Profit before Taxation :  ` (82.30) Lacs

12 Provision for Taxation : -

13 Profit after Taxation : -

14 Proposed Dividend : -

15 % of shareholding : 100%

Notes:
1	 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operation: NIL

2	 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Part “B” Associates and Joint Ventures
The Company does not have any associates and joint ventures, hence information in respect of associates and 
joint ventures are not provided.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
Whole-Time Director

DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M

Mem. No. 39137
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FORM AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A” Step-down Subsidiaries

1 Sr. No. : 1

2 Name of the Subsidiary : TAMBOLI PROFILES 
PRIVATE LIMITED

3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 
holding Company’s reporting period

: 31.03.2024

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the 
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

: Not Applicable

5 Share Capital :  ` 356.00 Lacs

6 Other Equity :  ` (167.61) Lacs

7 Total Assets :  ` 188.77 Lacs

8 Total Liabilities :  ` 0.34 Lacs

9 Investments : -

10 Turnover :  ` 1.40 Lacs

11 Profit before Taxation :  ` (7.98) Lacs

12 Provision for Taxation : -

13 Profit after Taxation : -

14 Proposed Dividend : -

15 % of shareholding : 100%

Notes:
1	 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operation: NIL

2	 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

Part “B” Associates and Joint Ventures
The Company does not have any associates and joint ventures, hence information in respect of associates and 
joint ventures are not provided.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
Whole-Time Director

DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M

Mem. No. 39137
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Annexure-II
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

I. Preamble
This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being 
formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable 
rules thereto and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended from time to time. This policy on nomination 
and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management has been 
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been 
approved by the Board of Directors.

II. Objective
The objective of the policy is to ensure that;
∙	 the level and composition of remuneration is 

reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivate directors of the quality required to run 
the Company successfully;

∙	 relationship of remuneration to performance 
is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; and

∙	 remuneration to directors, key managerial 
personnel and senior management involves 
a balance between fixed and incentive pay 
reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the 
Company and its goals.

III. Definitions
(a)	 “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(b)	 “Company” means “Tamboli Industries Limited” 
(formerly Tamboli Capital Limited).

(c)	 “Independent Director” means a director referred 
to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(d)	 “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means:
(i)	 Chief Executive Officer or the Managing 

Director or the Manager or Director;

(ii)	 Company Secretary;

(iii)	 Whole-Time Director;

(iv)	 Chief Financial Officer; and

(v)	 Such other officer as may be prescribed.

(e)	 “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” 
shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors 
of the Company, constituted in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 178 of the  

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

(f)	 “Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy.”

(g)	 “Remuneration” means any money or its 
equivalent given or passed to any person for 
services rendered by him and includes perquisites 
as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

(h)	 “Senior Management” means personnel of 
the Company who are members of its core 
management team excluding Board of Directors. 
This would include all members of management 
one level below the Executive Directors, including 
all the functional heads.

IV. Interpretation
Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall 
have the same meaning assigned to them in the 
Companies Act, 2013, and any other SEBI Regulation(s) 
as amended from time to time.

V. Role of the Committee
(a)	 To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive attributes and independence of a Director.

(b)	 To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent 
Directors and the Board.

(c)	 To identify persons who are qualified to become 
Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 
Management in accordance with the criteria laid 
down in this policy.

(d)	 To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

(e)	 To recommend to the Board the appointment and 
removal of Directors and Senior Management.

(f)	 To recommend to the Board policy relating 
to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management.

(g)	 To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition, 
size.

(h)	 To ensure that level and composition of 
remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, 
relationship of remuneration to performance 
is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks.

(i)	 To carry out any other function as is mandated 
by the Board from time to time and/or enforced 
by any statutory notification, amendment or 
modification, as may be applicable.
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(j)	 To perform such other functions as may be 
necessary or appropriate for the performance of 
its duties.

VI. Constitution, Chairmanship, Quorum and 
Meeting
(a)	 The Committee shall comprise of three (3) or 

more Non-Executive Directors out of which not 
less than one half shall be Independent.

(b)	 The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as 
and when required to comply with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable 
statutory requirements.

(c)	 Term of the Committee shall be continued unless 
terminated by the Board of Directors.

(d)	 Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a 
quorum for the Committee meeting.

(e)	 The Chairperson of the Company (whether 
Executive or Non-Executive) may be appointed as 
a member of the Committee but shall not Chair 
the Committee.

(f)	 In the absence of the Chairman, the members 
of the Committee present at the meeting shall 
choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

(g)	 The Chairman of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee should be present 
at the Annual General Meeting or may 
nominate some other member to answer the  
shareholders’ queries.

(h)	 The meeting of the Committee shall be held at 
such regular intervals as may be required.

(i)	 The Committee may invite such executives, as 
it considers appropriate, to be present at the 
meetings of the Committee.

(j)	 Matters arising for determination at Committee 
meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes 
of Members present and voting and any such 
decision shall for all purposes be deemed a 
decision of the Committee.

(k)	 In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of 
the meeting will have a casting vote.

VII. Appointment and Removal of Director, 
KMP and Senior Management
1. Appointment criteria and qualifications:
(a)	 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the 

integrity, qualification, expertise and experience 
of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or 
at Senior Management level and recommend to 
the Board his/her appointment.

(b)	 A person should possess adequate qualification, 
expertise and experience for the position he/she 
is considered for appointment. The Committee 

has discretion to decide whether qualification, 
expertise and experience possessed by a  
person are sufficient/satisfactory for the 
concerned position.

(c)	 The Company shall not appoint or continue the 
employment of any person as Managing Director/
Whole-Time Director/Manager who has attained 
the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of 
the person holding this position may be extended 
beyond the age of seventy years with the approval 
of shareholders by passing a special resolution.

2. Term/Tenure:
(a) Managing Director/Whole-Time Director/
Manager (Managerial Person): 
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person 
as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding 
five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made 
earlier than one year before the expiry of such term.

(b) Independent Director:
(i)	 An Independent Director shall hold office for a 

term up to five consecutive years on the Board 
of the Company and will be eligible for re-
appointment on passing of a special resolution by 
the Company and disclosure of such appointment 
in the Board's report.

(ii)	 No Independent Director shall hold office for 
more than two consecutive terms, but such 
Independent Director shall be eligible for 
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing 
to become an Independent Director. Provided 
that an Independent Director shall not, during 
the said period of three years, be appointed in 
or be associated with the Company in any other 
capacity, either directly or indirectly.

(iii)	 At the time of appointment of Independent 
Director it should be ensured that number of 
Boards on which such Independent Director 
serves is restricted to seven listed companies 
as an Independent Director and three listed 
companies as an Independent Director in case 
such person is serving as a Whole-Time Director 
of a listed Company or such other number as may 
be prescribed under the Act.

3. Evaluation:
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of 
performance of Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be 
considered necessary.

4. Removal:
The Committee may recommend, to the Board 
with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a 
Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel 
subject to the provisions and compliance of the  
Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the 
policy of the Company.
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5. Retirement:
The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire 
as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The 
Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, 
KMP, Senior Management in the same position/
remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the 
retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

VIII. Provisions Relating to Remuneration 
of Managerial Person, KMP and Senior 
Management
1. Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole-
Time Director:
(a)	 The Remuneration/Commission etc. to be paid 

to Managing Director/Whole-Time Director, 
etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under 
or any other enactment for the time being in force 
and the approvals obtained from the Members of 
the Company

(b)	 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
shall make such recommendations to the Board 
of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with 
regard to remuneration to Managing Director/
Whole-Time Director.

2. Remuneration to Non-Executive/
Independent Directors:
(a)	 The Non-Executive/Independent Directors may 

receive sitting fees and such other remuneration 
as permissible under the provisions of Companies 
Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be such 
as may be recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by the 
Board of Directors.

(b)	 All the remuneration of the Non-Executive/
Independent Directors (excluding remuneration 
for attending meetings as prescribed under 
Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall 
be subject to ceiling/limits as provided under 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under 
or any other enactment for the time being in force. 
The amount of such remuneration shall be such 
as may be recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by the 
Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case 
may be.

(c)	 An Independent Director shall not be entitled to 
any Stock Options of the Company.

(d)	 Any remuneration paid to Non-Executive/
Independent Directors for services rendered 
which are professional in nature shall not be 
considered as part of the remuneration for the 

purposes of clause (b) above if the following 
conditions are satisfied:
(i)	 The Services are rendered by such Director 

in his capacity as the professional; and

(ii)	 In the opinion of the Board/Committee, the 
director possesses the requisite qualification 
for the practice of that profession.

3. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel 
and Senior Management:
(a)	 The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management shall consist of fixed 
pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in 
accordance with the Company’s Policy.

(b)	 The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, 
employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, 
contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, 
etc. as decided from to time.

(c)	 The Incentive pay shall be decided based on 
the balance between performance of the  
Company and performance of the Key 
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, 
to be decided annually or at such intervals as 
may be considered appropriate.

IX. Implementation
(a)	 The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, 

formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in 
supplement and for better implementation of this 
policy as considered appropriate.

(b)	 The Committee may delegate any of its powers 
to one or more of its members as deem fit.

X. Deviations from this Policy
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary 
circumstances, when deemed necessary in the 
interests of the Company, will be made if there are 
specific reasons to do so and the Board shall have 
such authority to approve such deviations.

XI. Amendments to the Policy
The Board of Directors on its own and/or as 
per the recommendations of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as 
and when deemed fit. In case of any amendment(s), 
clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant 
authorities, not being consistent with the provisions 
laid down under this Policy, then such amendment(s), 
clarification(s), circular(s) etc. shall prevail upon the 
provisions hereunder and this Policy shall stand 
amended accordingly from the effective date as 
laid down under such amendment(s), clarification(s), 
circular(s) etc.
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Annexure-III
FORM AOC-2
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions 
under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts of arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
Name of  
Related  
Party

Nature of  
Relationship

Nature of  
Contracts/ 
Agreements/ 
Transactions

Duration of  
Contracts/ 
Agreements/ 
Transactions

Salient terms  
of Contracts/ 
Agreements/ 
Transactions

Justification  
of entering

Date of  
Approval  
by Board

Amount  
paid in  
advance

Date of 
which 
Special 
Resolution 
was 
passed in 
general 
meeting 
u/s 188

NOT APPLICABLE

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Name of  
Related  
Party

Nature of  
Relationship

Nature of  
Contracts/ 
Agreements/ 
Transactions

Duration of  
Contracts/ 
Agreements/ 
Transactions

Salient terms  
of Contracts/ 
Agreements/ 
Transactions

Transaction  
Value

Date of  
Approval  
by Board

Amount  
paid in  
advance

Tamboli Castings 
Ltd.

Subsidiary  
Company

Business Support 
Services provided 

April 2023 to 
March 2024

At market rate 43,00,000 Not Applicable Not Applicable

Tamboli Travels 
and Tours  
(a division 
of Mebhav 
Investment Pvt. 
Ltd.)

Company in which 
common Director

Purchase of Air 
ticket/Rail ticket/
Hotel charges etc.

April 2023 to 
March 2024

At market rate 19,922 07.02.2023 Nil

Bipin F. Tamboli Relative of Director Mentor Fees April 2023 to 
March 2024

At market rate 18,00,000 12.11.2021 Nil

Vaibhav 
B. Tamboli

Chairman, CEO and 
Managing Director

Reimbursement 
of Expenses

April 2023 to 
March 2024

At market rate 20,29,600 Not Applicable Nil

Registered Office:
Mahavir Palace, 8-A, Kalubha Road,
Bhavnagar, 
Gujarat - 364002
Dated: May 28, 2024
Place: Bhavnagar

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
Chairman, CEO & Managing Director

DIN: 00146081
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Secretarial Audit Report
FORM MR-3
For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Tamboli Industries Limited
(formerly known as Tamboli Capital Limited)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the 
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Tamboli 
Industries Limited (formerly known as Tamboli Capital 
Limited) (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my 
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute 
books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, 
the Company, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 
that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on  
31st March, 2024 and verified the provisions of 
the following acts and regulations and also their 
applicability as far as the Company is concerned 
during the period under audit:
(i)	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules 

made thereunder;

(ii)	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 
(“SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations 
and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)	 The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 
and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings to the extent of their applicability to 
the Company;

(v)	 The following Regulations and Guidelines 
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):
(a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 
2015;

(c)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with clients.

We have also examined compliance with applicable 
clauses of the following:
1.	 Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India;

2.	 Provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company 
has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.  
mentioned above.

We further report that
I)	 The Board of Directors of the Company 

is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Director, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. No changes in the 
composition of the Board of Director took place 
during the period under review.

II)	 Adequate notice is given to all directors to 
schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the 
meeting and for meaningful participation at  
the meeting.
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III)	 All decisions at Board Meetings & Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the 
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or the Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there are no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred 
to above.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 28, 2024

For, Ashish Shah & Associates

Ashish Shah
Company Secretary in practice

FCS No. 5974
C P No.: 4178

UDIN: F005974F000465334 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - A and forms an integral part 
of this report.
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ANNEXURE-A

To,
The Members,
Tamboli Industries Limited
(formerly Tamboli Capital Limited)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1.	 Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.	 We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.	 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of  
the Company.

4.	 Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules 
and regulations and happening of events, etc.

5.	 The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6.	 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 28, 2024

For, Ashish Shah & Associates

Ashish Shah
Company Secretary in practice

FCS No. 5974
C P No.: 4178

UDIN: F005974F000465334 



TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 54

CEO/CFO Certification
To
The Board of Directors

(a)	 We have reviewed the attached financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 
March 31, 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that:
(i)	 these statements do not contain any materially un-true statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 

(ii)	 these statements together present a true and fair value of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b)	 There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
quarter which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

(c)	 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls over financial reporting and that 
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company over financial reporting 
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
such internal controls over financial reporting, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken, 
propose to take, to rectify these deficiencies. In our opinion, there are adequate internal controls over 
financial reporting.

(d)	 We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there are:
(i)	 no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the quarter;

(ii)	 no significant changes in accounting policies during the quarter; and

(iii)	 no instances of fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control systems over 
financial reporting.

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
Chairman, CEO & Managing Director

DIN: 00146081

V.H. Pathak – CFO
Whole-Time Director

DIN: 09391337
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Declaration regarding affirmation of Code 
of Conduct
In accordance with Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
Code of Conduct as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company had been displayed at the Company’s 
website www.tamboliindustries.com. All the members of the Board and management personnel affirmed 
compliance with the Code for the year ending March 31, 2024. 

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
Chairman, CEO & Managing Director

DIN: 00146081
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To
The Members of
TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly known as TAMBOLI CAPITAL LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

OPINION
We have audited the accompanying standalone 
financial statements of Tamboli Industries Limited 
(“the Company”) (formerly known as “Tamboli Capital 
Limited”) which comprise the balance sheet as at  
31st March 2024, the statement of profit and loss 
including other comprehensive income, the statement 
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows 
for the year then ended and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial 
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with 
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015, as amended, (‘Ind AS”) and the other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2024 and of 
the profit including total comprehensive income, 
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial 
statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the 
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 
the standalone financial statements.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 
professional judgment were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the current period. These matters were addressed 

in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in our forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit 
matters to communicate in our report.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE 
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for 
the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, 
Management Discussion and Analysis, Shareholder’s 
Information, but does not include the standalone 
financial statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements 
does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether 
the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work we have performed, we conclude that there is 
material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind 
AS and accounting principles generally accepted in 
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
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and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, 
management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concerns and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for 
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE 
AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the standalone financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatements of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of the internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial 
controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the 
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of 
management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of 
our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 
content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosure, and whether the 
standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner 
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with 
governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and  
significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with 
a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable,  
related safeguards.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India terms of sub-section (11) of 
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure – A,  
a statement on the matters specified in clause 3 
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2.	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we  
report that:
(a)	 We have sought and obtained all the 

information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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(b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account 
as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books;

(c)	 The balance sheet, the statement of profit and 
loss including other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and the cash 
flow statement dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account;

(d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015;

(e)	 On the basis of written representations 
received from the directors as on 31st March 
2024, and taken on record by the Board of 
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
as on 31st March 2024, from being appointed 
as a director in terms Section 164(2) of the 
Act;

(f)	 With respect to the adequacy of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and operating effectiveness 
of such controls, our separate report in  
Annexure – B may be referred;

(g)	 In our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to 
us, remuneration paid by the Company to 
its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 197 read with 
schedule V of the Act;

(h)	 With respect to the other matters to be 
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to 
the explanation given to us:
i.	 The Company does not have any 

pending litigations which would impact 
its financial position;

ii.	 The Company did not have any long-
term contracts including derivatives 
contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses;

iii.	 There has been no delay in transferring 
the amounts, required to be transferred, 
to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company;

iv.     a.	 The Management has represented 
that, to the best of its knowledge 
and belief, as disclosed in the  
note no. 29(i) to the accounts, no 
funds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium 
or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the Company to or in any 
other person or entity, including 
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), 
with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b.	 The Management has represented, 
that, to the best of its knowledge 
and belief, as disclosed in the 
note no. 29(j) to the accounts, no 
funds have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, 
including foreign entities (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly, lend 
or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c.	 Based on such audit procedures 
that have been considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come 
to our notice that has caused us 
to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement.
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For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 116825W

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Membership No. 170275
UDIN: 24170275BKGFEZ2940

(i)	 The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123  
of the Act;

(j)	 Based on our examination which included compliance test and test checks, the Company has used the 
accounting software for maintaining books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 
log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the 
software. However, the audit trail generated by the software does not give all the required information. 
The management of the Company is under the process of taking necessary steps to implement a 
complete audit trail.
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Annexure–A 
To the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section of our report of 
even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered 
appropriate and in terms of information and 
explanations given to us, we state that:

1.	 In respect of property, plant and equipment:
a.	 The Company has maintained proper  

records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of property, 
plant and equipment.

	 The Company does not have any intangible 
assets.

b.	 The property, plant and equipment were 
physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals in a phased manner in 
accordance with a programme of physical 
verification. No material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification.

c.	 Since the Company does not have any 
immovable properties as on balance sheet 
date, the requirement to report under clause 
3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

d.	 The Company has not revalued any of 
its property, plant and equipment during  
the year.

e.	 There are no proceedings initiated or are 
pending against the Company for holding 
any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 as 
amended and Rules made thereunder.

2.	 In respect of inventories:
a.	 Since no inventories are held by the 

Company during the year, the requirement 
to report under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is  
not applicable.

b. 	 The Company has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of ` 5 crore, 
in aggregate, at any point of time during the 
year, from banks or financial institutions on 
the basis of security of current assets and 
hence, the requirement to report under  
clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

3.	 In respect of investments, guarantees or securities 
provided or loans or advances in the nature of 
loans granted by the Company:

	 The Company has not provided any loans or 
advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee 
or provided security to any other entity during 
the year. Hence, the requirement to report under 
clause 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable.

4.	 The Company has complied with provisions of 
Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, 
investments, guarantees and security, to the 
extent applicable.

5.	 The Company has not accepted any deposits 
from public or amounts which are deemed to be 
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of 
the Act and rules made thereunder, to the extent 
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report 
on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

6.	 The Central Government has not prescribed 
maintenance of the cost records under  
Section 148(1) of the Act.

7.	 In respect of statutory and other dues:
a.	 The Company has generally been regular 

in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 
including provident fund, employees state 
insurance, income tax, custom duty, cess, 
goods & service tax and other statutory dues, 
to the extent applicable, with the appropriate 
authorities during the year. There are no 
undisputed statutory dues outstanding for a 
period of more than six months from the date 
they became payable.

b.	 There are no amounts outstanding, which 
have not been deposited on account  
of dispute.

8.	 The Company has not surrendered or disclosed 
any transactions, previously unrecorded in the 
books of account, in the tax assessments under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during  
the year.
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9.    a.	 The Company has not defaulted in repayment 
of loans or other borrowings or in the payment 
of interest thereon to any lender.

b.	 The Company has not been declared willful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority.

c.	 The Company has not taken any term loan 
during the year hence, the requirement to 
report under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

d.	 On an overall examination of the financial 
statements of the Company, funds raised 
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not 
been used for long-term purposes by  
the Company.

e.	 On an overall examination of the financial 
statements of the Company, the Company has 
not taken any funds from any entity or person 
on account of or to meet the obligations of 
its subsidiaries or associates. The Company 
does not have any joint venture companies.

f.	 The Company has not raised any loans 
during the year. Hence, the requirement  
to report under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is 
not applicable.

10.   a.	 The Company has not raised any money 
during the year by way of initial public 
offer or further public offer (including  
debt instruments). 

b.	 The Company has not made any preferential 
allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully/partly convertible debentures during 
the year and hence, the requirement to 
report under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is  
not applicable.

11.    a.	 No fraud by the Company or no fraud on 
the Company has been noticed or reported 
during the year.

b.	 No report under sub-section (12) of  
Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form 
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
with the Central Government, during the 
year and up to the date of this report.

c.	 The Company has not received any whistle 
blower complaint during the year and up to 
the date of this report. 

12.	 The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the 
provisions of the Act. The requirement to report 
under clause 3(xii) of the Order is, therefore,  
not applicable.

13.	 Transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, 
wherever applicable and the details have been 
disclosed in the financial statements as required 
by the applicable accounting standards. 

14.    a.	 The Company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of  
its business.

b.	 We have considered the internal audit reports 
of the Company issued till date for the period 
under audit.

15.	 The Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with its directors during the year.

16.    a.	 The Company is not required to be registered 
under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934.

b.	 The Company has not conducted any 
non-banking financial or housing finance 
activities without obtaining a valid certificate 
of registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank 
of India as per the Reserve Bank of India  
Act, 1934.

c.	 The Company is not a Core Investment 
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d.	 There is no core investment Company within 
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment 
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2016) and accordingly the requirement to 
report under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is  
not applicable.

17.	 The Company has not incurred cash losses in the 
current year and in the immediately preceding 
financial year.

18.	 There has been no resignation by the statutory 
auditors of the Company during the year.

19.	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation 
of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
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Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at 
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that 
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20.	 The Company is not covered under Section 135(1) of the Act with respect to the applicability of Corporate 
Social Responsibility. The requirement to report under clause (xx) of the Order is, therefore, not applicable.

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 116825W

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Membership No. 170275
UDIN: 24170275BKGFEZ2940
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Annexure-B 
To the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report 
of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tamboli Industries Limited ("the 
Company") (formerly known as “Tamboli Capital Limited”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Company's management is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting (“Guidance Note”) issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(“the ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to Company's policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that 
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating 
the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
A Company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies 
and procedures that:

(1)	 Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
Company;

(2)	 Provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the Company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the Company; and

(3)	 Provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING
Because of the inherent limitations of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures  
may deteriorate.



TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 66

OPINION
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31st March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 116825W

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Membership No. 170275
UDIN: 24170275BKGFEZ2940
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Standalone Balance Sheet 
As at March 31, 2024

(` in lacs)
Particulars Note 

No.
As at  

31st March 2024
As at  

31st March 2023
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 11.94 0.17
Financial Assets

Investments 3 291.10 291.10
Loans 4 - -
Other financial assets 5 635.00 1,155.00

Deferred tax assets 6 - 2.37
Other non-current assets 5.00 -

943.04 1,448.64
Current Assets
Inventories - -
Financial assets

Trade receivables - -
Cash and cash equivalents 7 157.48 50.95
Other bank balances 8 654.61 208.05
Loans 4 - -
Other financial assets 5 9.62 10.72

Current tax assets (Net) 9 27.28 29.18
Other current assets 10 8.71 12.66

857.70 311.56
Total Assets 1,800.74 1,760.20
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equity
Equity share capital 11 992.00 992.00
Other equity 12 776.72 728.85

1,768.72 1,720.85
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax Liabilities 6 0.25 -
Financial liabilities - -
Provisions - -
Other non-current liabilities - -

0.25 -
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings - -
Trade payables 13
Total outstanding dues to micro small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro small enterprises 1.47 1.37
Other financial liabilities 14 9.58 9.33

Provisions
Current tax liabilities (net) 9 20.42 28.44
Other current liabilities 15 0.30 0.21

31.77 39.35
Total Liabilities 1,800.74 1,760.20

The accompanying notes are integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date.

As per our Report of even date
For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 
For the year ended March 31, 2024

(` in lacs)
Particulars Note No. 2023-2024 2022-2023
REVENUE:
Revenue from Operations 16 288.58 306.65
Other Income 17 9.00 0.28
Total Revenue 297.58 306.93
EXPENSES:
Cost of material consumed - -
Purchases of stock-in-trade 28.05 27.13
Change in inventories - -
Employee benefits expense 18 30.06 17.64
Finance Costs - 0.01
Depreciation and amortization expenses 19 0.95 0.18
Other expenses 20 68.54 49.82
Total Expenses 127.60 94.78
Profit Before Tax 169.98 212.15
Tax Expense 
      Current Tax 9 20.42 28.44
      Earlier Years’ Tax (0.13) (0.44)
      Deferred 2.62 (0.08)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 147.07 184.23
Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income the year 147.07 184.23
Basic and diluted earning per share 21 1.48 1.86
Face Value per Equity Share (`) 10.00 10.00

The accompanying notes are integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date
For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M
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As per our Report of even date
For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M

Standalone Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended March 31, 2024

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
A

 

Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit for the year 147.07 184.23
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 0.95 0.18
Sundry balances written back (9.00) -
Income tax expenses 22.91 14.86 27.92 28.10
Operating Profit Before Working 
Capital Changes

161.93 212.33

Movements in working capital:
Trade receivables - -
Loans and advances and other 83.54 (77.98)
financial assets
Other current and non-current assets (1.05) (3.49)
Other current and non-current liabilities 0.09 (0.86)
Inventories - -
Trade payables 0.78 83.36 (0.40) (82.73)
Cash Generated From Operations 245.29 129.60
Income Tax Paid  (26.41) (26.41) (21.58) (21.58)
Net Cash generated by 
operating activities

218.88 108.02

B Cash Flow from investing activities:
Payment for property, plant 
and equipments

(12.71) -

Net Cash (used in)/generated from  
investing activities

(12.71) -

C Cash Flow from financing activities:
Dividend paid (99.64) (98.93)
Net Cash used in financing activities (99.64) (98.93)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents 106.53 9.09
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 
of the year

50.95 41.86

Cash and cash equivalents as at end of 
the year

157.48 50.95
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Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31st March 2024

A. SHARE CAPITAL
(` in lacs)

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

At the beginning of the year 992.00 992.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year - -

At the end of the year 992.00 992.00

B. OTHER EQUITY
(` in lacs)

Particulars  General  
reserve

Retained 
earnings

Total

As at 1st April 2022 412.13 231.69 643.82

Profit for the year - 184.23 184.23

Final dividend, declared and paid during the year - (99.20) (99.20)

As at 31st March 2023 412.13 316.72 728.85

Profit for the year - 147.07 147.07

Final dividend, declared and paid during the year - (99.20) (99.20)

As at 31st March 2024 412.13 364.59 776.72

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

As per our Report of even date
For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M
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Notes forming part of the the Standalone 
Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st March 2024

Company Information
Tamboli Industries Limited (Formerly known as 
“Tamboli Capital Limited”) (“the Company”) is a public 
limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated 
on 17th April, 2008 under the provisions of the 
Companies Act applicable in India. The Company 
is engaged in investment and trading activities. The 
registered office of the Company is located at Mahavir 
Palace, 8-A, Kalubha Road, Bhavnagar – 364 002. The 
equity shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay 
Stock Exchange (BSE).

The standalone financial statements were authorized 
for issue in accordance with the resolution of the 
Board of Directors on 28th May, 2024.

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION, 
MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 Basis of preparation and measurement:
These financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as applicable.

The financial statements have been prepared on 
accrual and going concern basis. The accounting 
policies are applied consistently to all the periods 
presented in the financial statements. All assets and 
liabilities have been classified as current or non-current 
as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and 
other criteria as set out in the Division II of Schedule 
III to the Companies Act, 2013. The Company adopts 
operating cycle based on the project period and 
accordingly, all project related assets and liabilities are 
classified into current and non-current. The Company 
considers 12 months as normal operating cycle.

The Company’s financial statements are reported in 
Indian Rupees, which is also the Company’s functional 
currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs 
except otherwise indicated.

1.2 Significant accounting policies:
a. System of accounting
The separate financial statements of the Company 
are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost 
convention on the accrual basis as per the provisions 
of Companies Act, 2013 (‘’Act”), except in case of 
significant uncertainties.

b. Key accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements, in 
conformity with the recognition and measurement 
principles of Ind AS, requires the management to 
make estimates and assumptions in the application of 
accounting policies that affect the reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosure 
of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial 
statements and the results of operation during the 
reported period. Although these estimates are based 
upon management’s best knowledge of current 
events and actions, actual results could differ from 
these estimates which are recognised in the period in 
which they are determined.

The Company based its assumptions and estimates 
on parameters available when the financial statements 
were prepared. Existing circumstances and 
assumptions about future developments, however, 
may change due to market changes or circumstances 
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. 
Such changes are reflected in the financial statements 
in the period in which changes are made and, if 
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements.

Estimates and judgements are regularly revisited. 
Estimates are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including futuristic reasonable information that 
may have a financial impact on the Company.

c. Property, plant and equipment
(i)	 Property, plant and equipment are stated at 

historical cost of acquisition including attributable 
interest and finance costs, if any, till the date 
of acquisition/installation of the assets less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any.

(ii)	 Subsequent expenditure relating to property, 
plant and equipment is capitalised only when 
it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the Company 
and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs 
are charged to the statement of profit and loss  
as incurred.

(iii)	 The cost and related accumulated depreciation 
are eliminated from the financial    statements, 
either on disposal or when retired from active use 
and the resultant gain or loss are recognised in 
the statement of profit and loss.
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(iv)	 The Company depreciates property, plant and 
equipment on straight line method over the 
estimated useful life prescribed in Schedule II of 
the Companies Act, 2013 from the date the assets 
are ready for intended use after considering the 
residual value.

d. Investments and financial assets
(i) Investments in subsidiary companies
Investments in subsidiary companies is recognised at 
cost and not adjusted to fair value at the end of each 
reporting period. Cost represents amount paid for 
acquisition of the said investments. 

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting 
period, if there is any indication that the said 
investments may be impaired. If so, the Company 
estimates the recoverable value of the investments 
and provides for impairment, if any, i.e. the deficit in the 
recoverable value over cost. 

Upon first-time adoption of Ind AS, the Company has 
elected to measure these investments at the Previous 
GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the date 
of transition to Ind AS i.e., 1st April, 2018.

(ii) Other investments and financial assets
Financial assets are recognised when the Company 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instrument. 

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised 
at fair value, in case of financial assets which are 
recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), 
its transaction costs are recognised in the statement 
of profit or loss. In other cases, the transaction costs 
are attributed to the acquisition value of financial 
asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain 
a significant financing component are measured at 
transaction price. 

Financial assets are subsequently classified  
measured at:
•	 amortised cost;

•	 fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL);

•	 fair value through other comprehensive income 
(FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent 
to their recognition except if and in the period the 
Company changes its business model for managing  
financial assets.

Financial asset is derecognised only when the 
Company has transferred the rights to receive cash 
flows from the financial asset. Where the entity has 
transferred the asset, the Company evaluates whether 
it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of 
ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, financial 
asset is derecognised.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company 
applies the expected credit loss (”ECL”) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss 
on financial assets and credit risk exposures. The 
Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition 
of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. 
Simplified approach does not require the Company 
to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises 
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at 
each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial 
assets and risk exposure, the Company determines 
that whether there has been a significant increase in 
the credit risk since initial recognition.

e. Inventories
Stock in trade is valued at weighted average cost 
including all charges in bringing the materials to the 
present location. 

f. Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet 
comprises of balance with banks and cash on hand 
and short term deposits with an original maturity of 
three month or less, which are subject to insignificant 
risks of changes in value.

g. Financial liabilities
(i)	 Financial liabilities are recognised when the 

Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities 
are initially measured at the amortised cost unless 
at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value 
through profit and loss.

(ii)	 Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate 
(EIR) method. Financial liabilities carried at fair 
value through profit and loss are measured at fair 
value with all changes in fair value recognised in 
the statement of profit and loss.

(iii)	 Financial liabilities are derecognised when the 
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 
cancelled or expires.

h. Trade payables
A payable is classified as a trade payable if it is in 
respect of the amount due on account of goods 
purchased or services received in the normal course 
of business. These amounts represent liabilities for 
goods and services provided to the Company prior to 
the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These 
amounts are unsecured and are usually settled as 
per the payment terms. Trade and other payables are 
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not 
due within 12 months after the reporting period.

i. Revenue recognition
(i)	 Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance 

obligation is measured at the amount of transaction 
price (net of variable consideration) allocated 
to that performance obligation. The transaction 
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price of goods sold and services rendered is net 
of variable consideration on account of various 
discounts and schemes offered by the Company 
as part of contract.

(ii)	 Revenue is measured based on transaction 
price, which is the fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable, stated net of discounts, 
return and goods & service tax. Transaction 
price is recognised based on the price specified 
in the contract, net of the estimated sales  
incentives/discounts.

(iii)	 Revenue in respect of other income is recognised 
on accrual basis. However, where the ultimate 
collection of the same lacks reasonable certainty, 
revenue recognition is postponed to the extent  
of uncertainty.

j. Impairment of non financial assets
As at each reporting date, the Company assesses 
whether there is an indication that a non-financial 
asset may be impaired and also whether there is an 
indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
the previous periods. If any indication exists, or when 
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, 
the Company determines the recoverable amount 
and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying 
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. If 
the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases 
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognised, then 
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed 
through the statement of profit and loss.

k. Taxation
(i)	 Current income tax is recognised based on the 

estimated tax liability computed after taking credit 
for allowances and exemptions in accordance 
with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income 
tax assets and liabilities are measured at the 
amount expected to be recovered from or paid 
to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax 
laws used to compute the amount are those 
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the  
reporting date.

(ii)	 Deferred tax is determined by applying the 
balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences between the financial 
statements’ carrying amount of existing assets 
and liabilities and their respective tax base. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured 
using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. The 
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a 
change in tax rates is recognised in the period 

that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax 
assets are only recognised to the extent that 
it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the temporary differences 
can be utilised. Such assets are reviewed at each 
reporting date to reassess realisation. Deferred 
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is 
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 
assets and liabilities.

l. Earnings per share
(i)	 Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing 

the net profit or loss for the period attributable 
to the equity shareholders of the Company by 
the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. The weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the period and for all periods presented 
is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, 
other than the conversion of potential equity 
shares that have changed the number of equity  
shares outstanding, without a corresponding 
change in resources.

(ii)	 For the purpose of calculating diluted earning 
per share, the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to the equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

m. Provisions and contingent liabilities
The Company creates a provision when there is 
present obligation, legal or constructive, as a result 
of past events that probably requires an outflow of 
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of obligation. 

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there 
is a possible obligation arising from past events, 
the existence of which will be confirmed only by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control 
of the Company or a present obligation that arises 
from past events where it is either not probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle or a reliable  
estimate of amount cannot be made. Contingent 
assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the 
financial statements.

n. Segment reporting
The Company publishes this financial statement 
along with the consolidated financial statements. In 
accordance with Ind AS 108, Operating Segments, the 
Company has disclosed the segment information in 
the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE NO. 2
Property, plant and equipment

(` in lacs)
Particulars Office  

Equipment
Furniture 

& Fixtures
Vehicles Total

Gross carrying value (at deemed cost)

As at 1st April 2022 1.41 0.04 - 1.45

Additions - - - -

Disposals - - - -

As at 31st March 2023 1.41 0.04 - 1.45

Additions - - 12.71 12.71

Disposals - - - -

As at 31st March 2024 1.41 0.04 12.71 14.16

Accumulated Depreciation

As on 1st April 2022 1.07 0.03 - 1.10

Depreciation charged 0.18 - - 0.18

Disposals - - - -

As at 31st March 2023 1.25 0.03 - 1.28

Depreciation charged 0.07 - 0.88 0.95

Disposals - - - -

As at 31st March 2024 1.32 0.03 0.88 2.23

Net carrying value

As at 31st March 2023 0.16 0.01 - 0.17

As at 31st March 2024 0.10 0.01 11.83 11.94

NOTE NO. 3
Non-current investments

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

1. 	 Investment valued at deemed cost, fully paid up

Investment in Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Tamboli Castings Limited 
29,00,000 equity shares of ` 10 each

290.00 290.00

290.00 290.00

2.	 Investment valued at fair value through OCI, fully paid up

	 Tamboli Chemico (India) Private Limited 
11,000 equity shares of ` 10 each

1.10 1.10

Total non-current investments 1.10 1.10

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 291.10 291.10
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NOTE NO. 4
Loans

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Loans: non-current
Unsecured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered doubtful

Loan to others - 9.00

Less: allowance for doubtful debts - (9.00)

- -

Loans: current - -

- -

Total loans - -

NOTE NO. 5
Other financial assets

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

A.	 Other non-current financial assets 
Term deposits with maturity of more than 12 months 635.00 1155.00

Total non-current financial assets 635.00 1155.00
B.	 Other current financial assets 

Interest receivables 9.62 10.72

Total current financial assets 9.62 10.72

NOTE NO. 6
Deferred tax assets

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Deferred tax liabilities/(assets)
On account of timing difference in

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment (0.25) 0.11

Provision for doubtful debts - 2.26

(0.25) 2.37

NOTE NO. 7
Cash and cash equivalents

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Balance with bank 16.45 18.68

Short term deposits 140.00 30.00

Cash on hand 1.03 2.27

Total cash and cash equivalents 157.48 50.95
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NOTE NO. 8
Other bank balances

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Deposits with maturity more than 3 months 647.00 200.00

Unclaimed dividend accounts* 7.61 8.05

Total other bank balances 654.61 208.05

*There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund  
as at 31st March.

NOTE NO. 9
Income Taxes

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Income tax 

The following table provides the details of income tax assets 
and liabilities

Income tax assets 27.28 29.18

Current income tax liabilities (20.42) (28.44)

Net balance 6.86 0.74

The gross movement in the current tax asset/(liability)

Net current income tax asset at the beginning 0.74 7.16

Income tax paid (net of refunds) 26.41 21.58

Current income tax expense (20.29) (28.00)

Income tax on other comprehensive income - -

Net income tax asset at the end 6.86 0.74

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate 
to the profit before income tax is as below:

Profit before tax 169.98 212.15

Applicable income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%

42.78 53.40

Effect of expenses not allowed for tax purpose 2.60 -

Effect of income not considered for tax purpose (24.96) (24.96)

(22.36) (24.96)

Income tax expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 20.42 28.44

NOTE NO. 10
Other current assets

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Input credit receivables 8.68 12.66

Trade advance to supplier 0.03 -

Other advances - -

Total other current assets 8.71 12.66
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NOTE NO. 11
Equity share capital

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Authorised:

2,00,00,000 (2,00,00,000) equity shares of ` 10 each 2,000.00 2,000.00

2,000.00 2,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

99,20,000 equity shares of ` 10 each 992.00 992.00

Total equity share capital 992.00 992.00

a. 	 Equity shares issued as fully paid up bonus shares or otherwise than by cash during the preceding five 
years: NIL

b. 	 Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year: 

Particulars As on 31st March, 2024 As on 31st March, 2023

No. of Shares  ` in lacs No. of Shares  ` in lacs

Equity Shares:

Balance at the beginning of the year 99,20,000 992.00 99,20,000 992.00

Issued during the year - - - -

Balance at end of the year 99,20,000 992.00 99,20,000 992.00

c. 	 Shares held by promoters and promoter groups:

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Change  
(%)No. of  

Shares  
% of  

holding
No. of  

Shares  
% of  

holding
Vaibhav B. Tamboli 40,03,900 40.36 39,53,900 39.86 1.26
Bharati Bipin Tamboli 8,02,475 8.09 8,02,475 8.09 -
Mebhav Investment 
Private Limited 

2,24,600 2.26 2,24,600 2.26 -

Nikita V. Tamboli 48,000 0.48 48,000 0.48 -
Vaibhav B. Tamboli – HUF 1,62,037 1.63 1,62,037 1.63 -

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 Change  
(%)No. of  

Shares  
% of  

holding
No. of  

Shares  
% of  

holding
Vaibhav B. Tamboli 39,53,900 39.86 39,53,900 39.86 -
Bipin F. Tamboli – HUF - - 4,86,112 4.90 (100.00)
Bharati Bipin Tamboli 8,02,475 8.09 4,78,400 4.82 67.74
Mebhav Investment 
Private Limited 

2,24,600 2.26 2,24,600 2.26 -

Nikita V. Tamboli 48,000 0.48 48,000 0.48 -
Vaibhav B. Tamboli – HUF 1,62,037 1.63 - - 100.00
P A Subramanian - - 3,200 0.03 (100.00)
Annushri M. Tamboli - - 928 0.01 (100.00)
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d. 	 Shares held by each shareholder holding more than five percent shares:

Name of shareholder As on 31st March, 2024 As on 31st March, 2023

No. of Shares  % of holding No. of Shares  % of holding

Vaibhav Bipin Tamboli 40,03,900 40.36 39,53,900 39.86

Bharati Bipin Tamboli 8,02,475 8.09 8,02,475 8.09

e. 	 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:
	 The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of ` 10 each ranking pari pasu in all respect 

including voting rights and entitlement to dividend. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per 
share. Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders in Annual General 
Meeting is paid to the shareholders. 

NOTE NO. 12
Other equity

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

General reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 412.13 412.13

Add: transferred from retained earnings - -

Balance at the end of the year 412.13 412.13

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 316.72 231.69

Profit for the year 147.07 184.23

Appropriations

Transfer to general reserve - -

Final dividend, declared and paid during the year (99.20) (99.20)

Balance at the end of the year 364.59 316.72

Total other equity 776.72 728.85

General reserve: 
The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring dividend to general 
reserve pursuant to the earlier provisions of Companies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not 
required under Companies Act, 2013 and the Company can optionally transfer any amount from the surplus of 
profit or loss to the General Reserve.

Retained earnings: 
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, transfers to general reserve, dividends or 
other distributions paid to shareholders.

NOTE NO. 13
Trade payable

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprise - -

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and 
small enterprise 

1.47 1.37

Total trade payables 1.47 1.37
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The trade payables ageing schedule:
(` in lacs)

Particular Not due Outstanding for the following period  
from due date of payments

Total

<1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years >3 Years 

31st March, 2024

Outstanding dues to MSME - - - - - -

Others 1.47 - - - - 1.47

Total 1.47 - - - - 1.47

31st March, 2023

Outstanding dues to MSME - - - - - -

Others 1.37 - - - - 1.37

Total 1.37 - - - - 1.37

NOTE NO. 14
Other financial liabilities

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Unclaimed dividends 7.61 8.05

Payable towards service rendered 1.97 1.28

Total other financial liabilities 9.58 9.33

NOTE NO. 15
Other current liabilities

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Statutory liabilities 0.30 0.21

Advances from customers - -

Total other current liabilities 0.30 0.21

NOTE NO. 16
Revenue from operations

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Revenue from sale of products
Export sales - -
Domestic sales 29.20 32.65

29.20 32.65
Other operating revenue
Interest receipts 88.78 82.60
Dividend receipts 127.60 191.40
Business support service 43.00 -

259.38 274.00
Total revenue from operations 288.58 306.65
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NOTE NO. 17
Other income

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Miscellaneous income 9.00 0.28

Total other income 9.00 0.28

NOTE NO. 18
Employee benefit expenses

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Salaries, wages and bonus 13.35 6.60

Directors’ Remuneration 13.03 11.04

Staff welfare expenses 3.68 -

Total employee benefit expenses 30.06 17.64

NOTE NO. 19
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Depreciation on tangible assets 0.95 0.18

Total depreciation and amortization expenses 0.95 0.18

NOTE NO. 20
Other expenses

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Selling and general expenses
Other selling expenses - 1.58

- 1.58
Administrative and other expenses
Director sitting fees 5.54 4.82
Travelling and conveyance expenses 0.43 4.33
Insurance premiums 0.35 0.37
Advertisement expenses 1.70 1.62
Legal and professional fees 29.33 30.87
Payment to auditors 1.60 1.30
Miscellaneous expenses 29.59 4.93

68.54 48.24
Total other expenses 68.54 49.82
Payment to auditors
Audit fees (including quarterly review) 1.60 1.30
Taxation matters - -

1.60 1.30
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NOTE NO. 21
Earnings per share

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Profit for the year (Indian ` in lacs) 147.07 184.23

Weighted average number of shares (Nos) 99,20,000 99,20,000

Earnings per share (basic and diluted) (`) 1.48 1.86

Face value per share (`) 10.00 10.00

NOTE NO. 22
Fair value measurement
Financial instruments by category:

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

FVPL FVOCI Amortised  
cost

Fair  
Value

FVPL FVOCI Amortised  
cost

Fair  
Value

Financial assets

Investments - 1.10 290.00 291.10 - 1.10 290.00 291.10

Trade receivables

Loans: non-current - - - - - - - -

Loans: current - - - - - - - -

Other financial assets- 
non-current

- - 635.00 635.00 - - 1,155.00 1,155.00

Other financial assets-
current

- - 9.62 9.62 - - 10.72 10.72

Cash and cash equivalents - - 157.48 157.48 - - 50.95 50.95

Other bank balances - - 654.61 654.61 - - 208.05 208.05

Total financial assets - 1.10 1,746.71 1,747.81 - 1.10 1,714.72 1,715.82

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - - - - - - - -

Trade payables - - 1.47 1.47 - - 1.37 1.37

Other financial liabilities- 
non-current

- - - - - - - -

Other financial liabilities-
current

- - 9.58 9.58 - - 9.33 9.33

Total financial liabilities - - 11.05 11.05 - - 10.70 10.70

NOTE NO. 23
Financial risk management
The Company’s activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash 
equivalents, 
financial assets and 
trade receivables

Credit ratings/Aging 
analysis, credit evaluation

Diversification of counter parties, 
investment limits, check on counter 
parties basis credit rating and number  
of overdue days
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The Company’s activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (Contd.)

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Liquidity Risk Other liabilities Maturity analysis Maintaining sufficient cash/cash 
equivalents and marketable securities

Market Risk Financial assets 
and liabilities not 
denominated in INR

Sensitivity analysis Constant evaluation and proper risk 
management policies

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management as well as policies covering specific areas 
such as foreign exchange risk, credit risk and investment of surplus liquidity.

A. Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of a counter party default on its contractual obligation resulting into a financial loss to 
the Company. The maximum exposure of the financial assets represents trade receivables and other receivables.

In respect of trade receivables, the Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss 
allowances for trade receivables in accordance with the expected credit loss (ECL) policy of the Company. The 
Company regularly reviews trade receivables and necessary provisions, wherever required, are made in the 
financial statements.

B. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its commitments 
associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial assets quickly at 
close to its fair value.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves by continuously monitoring forecast and 
actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities are as follows:
(` in lacs)

Particulars Less than or equal 
to one year

More than  
one year

Total

As on 31st March 2024

Financial liabilities

Long-term borrowings - - -

Short-term borrowings - - -

Trade payables 1.47 - 1.47

Other financial liabilities 9.58 - 9.58

Total financial liabilities 11.05 - 11.05

As on 31st March 2023

Financial liabilities

Long-term borrowings - - -

Short-term borrowings - - -

Trade payables 1.37 - 1.37

Other financial liabilities 9.33 - 9.33

Total financial liabilities 10.70 - 10.70

C. Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in foreign 
currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes.
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NOTE NO. 24
Capital management
The Company's capital management objective is to maximise the total shareholders' returns by optimising cost of 
capital through flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Company ensures optimal credit risk 
profile to maintain/enhance credit rating.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-
term strategic plans. The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long-term/short-term 
borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity 
profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

The following table summarises the capital of the Company:
(` in lacs)

Particulars As at

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Total debt - -
Total equity 1,768.72 1,720.85
Total debt to equity ratio - -

Dividends
(` in lacs)

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Dividends recognised in the financial statements
Final dividend for the year ended 31st March of ` 1.00 (` 1.00) per 
equity share

99.20 99.20

Dividends not recognised in the financial statements
The Board of Directors have recommended the payment of final 
dividend of ` 1.00 (` 1.00) per share for the financial year 2023-24. The 
proposed dividend is subject to the approval of the shareholders in 
the ensuing general meeting

99.20 99.20

NOTE NO. 25
As per Ind AS 24, Disclosure of transactions with related parties (as identified by the management) as defined in 
Ind AS are given below: 

Sr. No. Particulars Country of incorporation
A Subsidiaries

1 Tamboli Castings Limited India
2 Tamboli Metaltech Private Limited  

(step-down subsidiary)
India

3 Tamboli Profiles Private Limited (step-down subsidiary) India
B Associates

1 Tamboli Enterprise Limited India
2 Tamboli Travels & Tours India

C Key management personnel and relatives
1 Mr. Vaibhav B. Tamboli Chairman, CEO and 

Managing Director 
2 Mr. Anand B. Shah Independent Director
3 Mrs. Neha R. Gada Independent Director
4 Mr. Suketu N. Shah Independent Director
5 Mr. Vipul H. Pathak Whole-Time Director &  

Chief Financial Officer
6 Ms. Priyanka D. Jasani Company Secretary
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NOTE NO. 25 (Contd.)
(` in lacs)

Nature of transactions Year ended 
31st March 2024

Year ended 
31st March 2023

Subsidiary

Tamboli Castings Limited

Dividend received 127.60 191.40

Interest received - 54.73

Loan given - 200.00

Loan given received - 1,300.00

Business support service 43.00 -

Associates

Tamboli Enterprise Limited

Purchase of material and services - 1.87

Sale of material and services 29.20 33.63

Tamboli Travels & Tours

Purchase of material and services 0.20 0.11

Key management personnel

Professional Fees 

Mr. Bipin F. Tamboli 18.00 18.00

Reimbursement of expenses

Mr. Vaibhav B. Tamboli 20.30 -

Sitting Fees 

Mrs. Neha R. Gada 1.03 0.98

Mr. Vaibhav B. Tamboli 1.16 0.95

Mr. Anand B. Shah 1.17 0.97

Mr. Suketu N. Shah 1.03 0.98

Mr. Vipul H. Pathak 1.15 0.94

Total 5.54 4.82

Employee benefits expenses

Mr. Vipul H. Pathak  13.03 11.04

Others 2.08 1.86

NOTE NO. 26
Additional regulatory information
Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to clause 6L of General Instruction for preparation of Balance Sheet 
as given in part I of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the extent 
relevant and other than those given elsewhere in any other notes to the financial statements. 



85Strategic Review Statutory Reports Financial Statements

a. Ratio

No. Particulars Numerator Denominator As at 31st March Variance Reason for 
variance, if more 
than 25%2024 2023

1 Current Ratio  
(in times)

Current  
Assets

Current  
Liabilities 

27.00 7.92 240.87 Increase in 
current assets

2 Debts-Equity 
Ratio (in times)

Total Debts Shareholders’  
Equity 

- - -

3 Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio 
(in times) 

Earning available 
for debt services

Debt Services - - -

4 Return on Equity 
Ratio (%)

Net Profit 
after taxes

Average  
Shareholders’  
Equity

8.43 10.98 (23.23)

5 Inventory 
Turnover Ratio 
(No. of days)

Sales Average  
inventory 

- - -

6 Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio 
(No. of days) 

Net Credit Sales Average trade  
receivables

- - -

7 Trade Payables 
Turnover Ratio 
(No. of days) 

Net Credit  
Purchases

Average 
trade payables

18.48 21.46 (13.90)

8 Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio 
(in times) 

Net Sales Working Capital 0.04 0.12 (70.54) Increase in 
working capital

9 Net Profit  
Ratio (%)

Net Profit Net Sales 50.96 60.08 (15.17)

10 Return on Capital 
Employed (%)

Earning 
before interest 
and taxes

Capital  
employed 

9.61 12.35 (22.18)

11 Return 
on Investments 

Income 
generated from 
invested funds

Average 
invested funds 

43.83 65.75 (33.33) Decrease 
in dividend  
receipt

27. Balances for trade receivables, trade payables and loans and advances are subject to confirmations from  
the respective parties.

28. As none of the vendors are registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development  
Act, 2006, disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year-end together with interests paid/payable under 
this act is not applicable.

29. All the amounts are stated in ` in lacs, unless otherwise stated.

30. Figures of previous years have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

Signatures to Notes No. 1 to 30

As per our Report of even date
For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M



TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 86

Independent Auditors’ Report
To
The Members of 
TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formerly known as TAMBOLI CAPITAL LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

OPINION
We have audited the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements of Tamboli Industries Limited 
(“the Parent Company”) (formerly known as “Tamboli 
Capital Limited”) and its subsidiaries (the Parent 
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to 
as “the Group”) which comprise the consolidated 
balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, the consolidated 
statement of profit and loss including other 
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement 
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement 
of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to 
the consolidated financial statements, including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to 
as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March 2024 and of the consolidated 
profit, consolidated total comprehensive income, 
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash 
flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION
We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the 
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 
professional judgment were of most significance in 
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of 
the current period. These matters were addressed in 

the context of our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole, and in our forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters.

Key audit matters are not required to be communicated 
in the audit report of the subsidiaries audited by the 
other auditors. We have determined that there are no 
key audit matters to communicate in our report.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON
The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 
for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, 
Management Discussion and Analysis, Shareholder’s 
Information, but does not include financial statements 
and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements 
does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated 
financial statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information, compare with the financial 
statements of the subsidiary audited by the other 
auditors, to the extent it relates to that entity and, 
in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other 
auditors and consider whether the other information 
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated. Other information so far as 
it relates to the subsidiary is traced from its financial 
statements audited by the other auditors. If, based on 
the work we have performed, we conclude that there 
is material misstatement of this other information, we 
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these consolidated 
financial statements to give a true and fair view of the 
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 
performance including other comprehensive income, 
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash 
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flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. 
The respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 
of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, which have been used for the purpose of the 
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of 
the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, 
the respective Board of directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for assessing 
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concerns and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are also responsible for 
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatements of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of the internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial 
controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Parent Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of 
management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to 
continue as going concern. If we conclude that 
a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date 
of our auditor’s report. However, future events 
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to 
continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 
content of the consolidated financial statements, 
including the disclosure, and whether the 
consolidated financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner 
that achieves fair presentation.

•	 Obtain sufficient appropriate evidence regarding 
the financial information of the business activities 
within the Group to express an opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements. We 
are responsible for the direction, supervision 
and performance of the audit of the financial 
statements of such business activities included 
in the consolidated financial statements of which 
we are the independent auditors. For the business 
activities included in the consolidated financial 
statements, which have been audited by other 
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible 
for the direction, supervision and performance of 
the audits carried out by them. We remain solely 
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

OTHER MATTERS
The consolidated financial statements include financial statements of three subsidiaries which reflect total assets 
of ` 12,118.37 lacs as at 31st March, 2024, total revenues ` 7,513.14 lacs and net profit after tax including other 
comprehensive income of ` 729.60 lacs for the year as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 
These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the 
management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of 
the Act, in so far as it relates to aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements above and our report on other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements below is not modified in respect of these matters.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1.	 With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies 

(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of 
the Act, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued 
by us and the auditors of the respective companies included in the consolidated financial statements to 
which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the Management of the Parent Company, 
we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports 
of the said respective companies included in the consolidated financial statements except following:

Sr.  
No.

Name Nature 
of Relationship

Clause number of the CARO report 
which is qualified or is adverse

Remarks

1 Tamboli Metaltech 
Private Limited 

Wholly-owned  
subsidiary

(xvii) Cash losses 

2 Tamboli Profiles 
Private Limited 

Wholly-owned  
subsidiary

(xvii) Cash losses 

2.	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on 
our audit and on the consideration of the reports 
of the other auditors on the separate financial 
statements of the subsidiaries referred to in the 
Other Matters section above we report, to the 
extent applicable that:
a)	 We have sought and obtained all the 

information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books;

c)	 The consolidated balance sheet, the 
consolidated statement of profit and loss 
including other comprehensive income, the 
consolidated statement of changes in equity 
and the consolidated cash flow statement 
dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account;

d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015;

e)	 On the basis of written representations 
received from the directors as on 31st March 
2024, and taken on record by the Board of 
Directors of the Parent Company and its 
subsidiary companies incorporated in India, 
none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March 2024, from being appointed as a 
director in terms Section 164(2) of the Act;

f)	 With respect to the adequacy of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and operating effectiveness 
of such controls, our separate report in  
Annexure – A may be referred; 

g)	 With respect to the other matters to be 
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with requirements of Section 197(16) of the 
Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us and according to 
the reports of the statutory auditors of the 
subsidiary companies incorporated in India, 
remuneration paid by the Parent Company 
and its subsidiary companies incorporated 
in India, to its directors during the year 
is in accordance with the provisions of  
Section 197 of the Act.
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h)	 With respect to the other matters to be 
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to 
the explanation given to us:
i	 The consolidated financial statements 

disclose the impact of pending litigations 
on its consolidated financial position of 
the Group;

ii	 The Group did not have any long-term 
contracts including derivatives contracts 
for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses;

iii	 There has been no delay in transferring 
the amounts, required to be transferred, 
to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Parent Company and its 
subsidiaries incorporated in India.

iv     a. 	 The respective managements of the 
Parent Company and its subsidiaries, 
has represented that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, as disclosed 
in the note no. 40(h) to the accounts, 
no funds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium 
or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the Company to or in any 
other person or entity, including 
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), 
with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 
or provide any guarantee, security 
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and

b. 	 The respective managements 
of the Parent Company and its 
subsidiaries, as disclosed in the 

note no. 40(i) to the accounts, no 
funds have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, 
including foreign entities (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly, lend 
or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c. 	 Based on such audit procedures 
that have been considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come 
to our notice that has caused us 
to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement.

i)	 The dividend declared or paid during the year 
by the Parent Company and its subsidiaries 
incorporated in India are in compliance with 
Section 123 of the Act.

j)	 Based on our examination which included 
compliance test and test checks and those 
performed by the respective auditors of 
the subsidiaries which are incorporated in 
India whose financial statements have been 
audited under the Act, the Company and 
its subsidiaries have used the accounting 
software for maintaining books of account 
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 
log) facility and the same has been operated 
throughout the year for all transactions 
recorded in the software. Further, during 
the course of our audit, we did not come 
across any instance of audit trail feature 
being tampered with. However, in case of the 
Parent Company and two subsidiaries, the 
audit trail generated by the software does 
not give all the required information. The 
management of the respective companies 
are under the process of taking necessary 
steps to implement a complete audit trail.

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 116825W

Place: Bhavnagar
Date: May 28, 2024

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Membership No. 170275
UDIN: 24170275BKGFFA9271
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Annexure-A 
To the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section of our report 
of even date)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended 
31st March, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tamboli Industries 
Limited (“the Parent Company”) (formerly known as “Tamboli Capital Limited”) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries 
(the Parent Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which are companies incorporated 
in India. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The respective Board of Directors of the Parent 
Company and its subsidiary companies, which are 
companies incorporated in India, are responsible 
for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Parent Company 
considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“the 
Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to the respective Company's policies, the safeguarding 
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Group's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that 
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating 

the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors 
of the subsidiary companies, which are companies 
incorporated in India, in terms of their reports 
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting of the Parent Company 
and its subsidiary companies, which are companies 
incorporated in India.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
A Group’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A Group’s 
internal financial control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that:
(1)	 Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of  
the Group;

(2)	 Provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the Group are being made only in accordance 
with authorisations of management and directors 
of the respective companies included in the 
Group; and

(3)	 Provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING
Because of the inherent limitations of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the  
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 
may deteriorate.

OPINION
In our opinion, the Parent Company and its subsidiaries 
which are companies incorporated in India, have, in 

all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Group considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note issued by the ICAI. 

OTHER MATTERS
Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the 
Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness 
of the internal controls over financial reporting in so 
far as it relates to subsidiaries, is based solely on the 
corresponding reports of the statutory auditors of 
these subsidiaries. Our opinion is not modified in 
respect of this matter.

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 116825W

Place: Bhavnagar
Date: May 28, 2024

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Membership No. 170275
UDIN: 24170275BKGFFA9271
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 
As at March 31, 2024

(` in lacs)
Particulars Note  

No.
As at  

31st March 2024
As at  

31st March 2023
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 3,119.04 2,895.28
Capital work-in-progress 2 76.44 81.32
Right to use of assets 3 168.55 170.47
Intangible assets 4 52.83 13.77
Goodwill 2,650.60 2,650.60
Financial assets

Investments 5 1.10 1.10
Loans 6 9.04 5.58
Other financial assets 7 875.17 1,523.30

Deferred Tax assets (Net) 19 - 0.73
Other non-current assets 8 12.40 145.99

6,965.17 7,488.14
Current Assets
Inventories 9 1,203.13 1,473.82
Financial assets

Trade receivables 10 1,842.02 1,053.42
Cash and cash equivalents 11 355.63 520.32
Other bank balances 12 1,283.25 208.05
Loans 6 6.17 15.81
Other financial assets 7 50.26 214.90

Current tax assets (net) 13 604.24 751.69
Other current assets 8 261.78 182.59

5,606.48 4,420.60
Total Assets 12,571.65 11,908.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equity
Equity share capital 14 992.00 992.00
Other equity 15 9,998.13 9,345.66

10,990.13 10,337.66
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 16 261.83 35.67
Other financial liabilities 17 5.68 12.57

Provisions 18 40.10 37.73
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 19 8.44 -
Other non-current liabilities 20 - -

316.05 85.97
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 16 29.74 101.30
Trade payables 21
Total outstanding dues to micro small enterprises 125.96 72.40
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro small enterprises 201.76 228.84
Other financial liabilities 17 132.92 123.47

Other current liabilities 20 33.70 93.24
Current tax liabilities (net) 13 600.98 739.00
Provisions 18 140.41 126.86

1,265.47 1,485.11
Total Liabilities 12,571.65 11,908.74

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date.

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M
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Consolidated Profit & Loss Statement 
For the year ended March 31, 2024

(` in lacs)
Particulars Note  

No.
As at  

31st March 2024
As at  

31st March 2023
REVENUE:
Revenue from Operations (net) 22 7,506.16 8,307.98
Other Income 23 119.19 244.64
Total Revenue 7,625.35 8,552.62
EXPENSES:
Cost of material consumed 24 913.35 1,153.88
Purchases of stock-in-trade 28.05 27.13
Change in inventories 25 216.35 223.47
Employee benefits expense 26 1,349.01 1,196.95
Finance Costs 27 20.03 106.18
Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 436.84 435.29
Other expenses 29 3,599.07 3,912.86
Total Expenses 6,562.70 7,055.76
Profit Before Exceptional Items and tax 1,062.65 1,496.86
Exceptional Items - -
Profit Before Tax 1,062.65 1,496.86
Tax Expense 
	 Current Tax 13 299.42 437.44
	 Earlier Years’ Tax 1.11 3.01
	 Deferred 9.49 1.19
Profit after tax from continuing operations 752.63 1,055.22
Other comprehensive income:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a.	 Remeasurements of defined benefits liabilities/(asset)  (1.28) 3.09
b.	 Tax Impacts on the above 0.32 (0.78)
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other comprehensive income the year 0.96 2.31
Total comprehensive income the year 751.67 1,057.53
Basic and diluted earning per share 30 7.59 10.64
Face Value per Equity Share (`) 10.00 10.00

The accompanying notes integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date.

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M
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For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended March 31, 2024

(` in lacs)
2023-2024 2022-2023

A

 

Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net Profit for the year 752.63 1,055.22
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 436.84 435.29
Income tax expenses 310.02 441.64
Reversal of impairment of loss on 
trade receivables

- 11.38

Provision for doubtful debts (3.81)
Loss/(Profit) on disposal of property, plant 
& equipments

4.79 (11.30)

Finance cost 20.03 767.87 106.18 983.19
Operating Profit Before Working 
Capital Changes

1,520.50 2,038.41

Movements in working capital:
Trade receivables (784.79) 813.93
Loans and advances and other (256.25) (722.72)
financial assets
Other current and non-current assets 54.40 230.86
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 270.69 270.53
Provisions 14.64 1.31
Other current and non-current liabilities (59.54) 14.67
Decrease in trade and other payables 29.48 (731.37) (77.27) 531.31
Cash Generated From Operations 789.13 2,569.72
Income Tax Paid  (291.10) (291.10) (473.52) (473.52)
Net Cash generated by operating activities 498.03 2,096.20

B Cash Flow from investing activities:
Payment for property, plant and equipments (774.13) (606.15)
Sale of property, plant and equipment 76.48 92.09
Interest received - -
Net Cash (used in)/generated from  
investing activities

(697.65) (514.06)

C Cash Flow from financing activities:
Repayment of borrowings (71.56) (1,233.44)
Proceeds from borrowings 226.16
Interest Paid (20.02) (106.18)
Dividend paid (99.64) (98.93)
Net Cash used in financing activities 34.93 (1,438.55)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (164.69) 143.59
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 
of the year

520.32 376.73

Cash and cash equivalents as at end of 
the year

355.63 520.32

As per our Report of even date.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the year ended March 31, 2024

A. SHARE CAPITAL
(` in lacs)

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

At the beginning of the year 992.00 992.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year - -

At the end of the year 992.00 992.00

B. OTHER EQUITY
(` in lacs)

Particulars Reserves and surplus Other  
comprehensive  
Income Acturial  

gain/(loss)

Total

General  
reserve

Retained

As at 1st April 2022 5,312.40 3,077.68 (2.75) 8,387.33

Profit for the year - 1,055.22 - 1,055.22

Other comprehensive income for the year 
(net of tax)

- - 2.31 2.31

Transfer from retained earnings to 
general reserve

194.76 (194.76) - -

Final dividend, declared and paid during 
the year

- (99.20) - (99.20)

As at 31st March 2023 5,507.16 3,838.94 (0.44) 9,345.66

Profit for the year - 752.63 - 752.63

Other comprehensive income for the year 
(net of tax)

- - (0.96) (0.96)

Transfer from retained earnings to 
general reserve

- - - -

Final dividend, declared and paid during 
the year

- (99.20) - (99.20)

As at 31st March 2024 5,507.16 4,492.37 (1.40) 9,998.13

The accompanying notes integral part of these Financial Statements.

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements 
For the year ended 31st March 2024

Company Information
Tamboli Industries Limited (formerly known as “Tamboli 
Capital Limited”) (“the Company/Parent Company”) 
is a public limited Company domiciled in India and 
incorporated on 17th April, 2008 under the provisions of 
the Companies Act applicable in India. The Company 
is engaged in investment and trading activities. The 
registered office of the Company is located at Mahavir 
Palace, 8-A, Kalubha Road, Bhavnagar – 364 002. The 
equity shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay 
Stock Exchange (BSE).

The consolidated financial statements (‘the financial 
statements”) were authorized for issue in accordance 
with the resolution of the Board of Directors on  
28th May, 2024.

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION, 
MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 Basis of preparation and measurement:
These consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as 
notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant 
to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 
as applicable.

The consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The 
accounting policies are applied consistently to all 
the periods presented in the financial statements. All 
assets and liabilities have been classified as current 
or non-current as per the Group’s normal operating 
cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division II of 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. The Group 
adopts operating cycle based on the project period 
and accordingly, all project related assets and liabilities 
are classified into current and non-current. The Group 
considers 12 months as normal operating cycle.

The Group’s financial statements are reported in Indian 
Rupees, which is also the Group’s functional currency, 
and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs except 
otherwise indicated.

1.2 Basis for consolidation:
The consolidated financial statements are prepared 
using uniform accounting policies for like transactions 
and other events in similar circumstances. If a member 
of the group uses accounting policies other than those 
adopted in the consolidated financial statements, 
appropriate adjustments are made to that group 
member’s financial statements in preparing the 

consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity 
with the group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of the subsidiary used for 
the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same 
reporting date as that of the Parent Company.

The consolidated financial statements present the 
consolidated accounts of the Company along with its 
following subsidiaries:

Entity Proportion of 
Ownership 

Interest as at 
31st March 2024

1 Tamboli Castings Limited 100.00%

2 Tamboli Metaltech 
Private Limited

100.00%

3 Tamboli Profiles 
Private Limited 

100.00%

The consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared on the following basis:

Subsidiaries
a)	 A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company 

has control. The Company controls an entity 
when the Company is exposed to, or has rights 
to, variable returns from its involvement with the 
entity and has the ability to affect those returns 
through its power to direct the relevant activities 
of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated 
from the date on which control is transferred to 
the Company.

b)	 The Company combines the financial statements 
of the Parent Company and its wholly-owned 
subsidiaries on a line by line basis, adding together 
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and 
expenses. Inter-Company transactions, balances 
and unrealized gains on transactions among 
the Group are eliminated. Unrealized losses are 
also eliminated unless the transaction provides 
evidence of an impairment of the transferred 
asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries are 
consistent with the policies adopted by the  
Parent Company.

c)	 A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, 
without loss of control, is accounted for as an equity 
transaction. If the Company loses control over a 
subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets, liabilities, 
carrying amount of any non-controlling interests 
and the cumulative translation differences 
recorded in equity.
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1.3 Material accounting policies
a. System of accounting
The financial statements of the Group are prepared 
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the 
accrual basis as per the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013 (‘’Act”), except in case of significant uncertainties.

b. Key accounting estimates
The preparation of the financial statements, in 
conformity with the recognition and measurement 
principles of Ind AS, requires the management to 
make estimates and assumptions in the application of 
accounting policies that affect the reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosure 
of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial 
statements and the results of operation during the 
reported period. Although these estimates are based 
upon management’s best knowledge of current 
events and actions, actual results could differ from 
these estimates which are recognised in the period in 
which they are determined.

The Group based its assumptions and estimates on 
parameters available when the financial statements 
were prepared. Existing circumstances and 
assumptions about future developments, however, 
may change due to market changes or circumstances 
arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such 
changes are reflected in the financial statements 
in the period in which changes are made and, if 
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the  
financial statements.

Estimates and judgements are regularly revisited. 
Estimates are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including futuristic reasonable information that 
may have a financial impact on the Group.

c. Property, plant and equipment
(i)	 Property, plant and equipment are stated at 

historical cost of acquisition including attributable 
interest and finance costs, if any, till the date 
of acquisition/installation of the assets less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any.

(ii)	 Subsequent expenditure relating to property, 
plant and equipment is capitalised only when 
it is probable that future economic benefits 
associated with the item will flow to the Group and 
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All 
other repairs and maintenance costs are charged 
to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

(iii)	 The cost and related accumulated depreciation 
are eliminated from the financial statements, 
either on disposal or when retired from active use 
and the resultant gain or loss are recognised in 
the statement of profit and loss.

(iv)	 On transition to Ind AS, the Group has opted to 
continue with the carrying values measured 
under the previous GAAP as at 1st April 2018 of 
its property, plant and equipment and use that 
carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, 
plant and equipment on the date of transition i.e. 
1st April 2018.

(v)	 The Group depreciates property, plant and 
equipment on straight line method over the 
estimated useful life prescribed in Schedule II of 
the Companies Act, 2013 from the date the assets 
are ready for intended use after considering the 
residual value.

d. Investments and financial assets
Financial assets are recognised when the Group 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of  
the instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised 
at fair value, in case of financial assets which are 
recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), 
its transaction costs are recognised in the statement 
of profit or loss. In other cases, the transaction costs 
are attributed to the acquisition value of financial 
asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain 
a significant financing component are measured at 
transaction price.

Financial assets are subsequently classified measured 
at:
•	 amortised cost;

•	 fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL);

•	 fair value through other comprehensive income 
(FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent 
to their recognition except if and in the period the 
Group changes its business model for managing  
financial assets.

Financial asset is derecognised only when the 
Group has transferred the rights to receive cash 
flows from the financial asset. Where the entity has 
transferred the asset, the Group evaluates whether 
it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards 
of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, 
financial asset is derecognised.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies the 
expected credit loss (”ECL”) model for measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets 
and credit risk exposures. The Group follows ‘simplified 
approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance 
on trade receivables. Simplified approach does not 
require the Group to track changes in credit risk. 
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based 
on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its 
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initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss 
on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group 
determines that whether there has been a significant 
increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.

e. Inventories
(i)	 Raw materials and stores and spares are valued 

at weighted average cost, including all charges in 
bringing the materials to the present location, or 
net realizable value, whichever is lower.

(ii)	 Finished goods and work-in-progress are 
valued at material cost plus direct expenses and 
appropriate value of overheads or net realizable 
value, whichever is lower.

(iii)	 Obsolete, slow moving and defective inventories 
are written off/valued at net realisable value 
during the year as per policy consistently followed 
by the Group.

f. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet 
comprises of balance with banks and cash on hand 
and short term deposits with an original maturity of 
three month or less, which are subject to insignificant 
risks of changes in value.

g. Trade receivables
A receivable is classified as a trade receivable if it is in 
respect of the amount due on account of goods sold 
or services rendered in the normal course of business. 
Trade receivables are recognised initially at their 
transaction price and subsequently measured net of 
any expected credit losses.

h. Financial liabilities
(i)	 Financial liabilities are recognised when the 

Group becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities 
are initially measured at the amortised cost unless 
at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value 
through profit and loss.

(ii)	 Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate 
(EIR) method. Financial liabilities carried at fair 
value through profit and loss are measured at fair 
value with all changes in fair value recognised in 
the statement of profit and loss.

(iii)	 Financial liabilities are derecognised when the 
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 
cancelled or expires.

i. Trade payables
A payable is classified as a trade payable if it is in respect 
of the amount due on account of goods purchased or 
services received in the normal course of business. 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and 
services provided to the Group prior to the end of the 
financial year which are unpaid. These amounts are 
unsecured and are usually settled as per the payment 

terms. Trade and other payables are presented as 
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 
months after the reporting period.

j. Revenue recognition
(i)	 Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance 

obligation is measured at the amount of transaction 
price (net of variable consideration) allocated 
to that performance obligation. The transaction 
price of goods sold and services rendered is net 
of variable consideration on account of various 
discounts and schemes offered by the Group as 
part of contract.

(ii)	 Revenue is measured based on transaction 
price, which is the fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable, stated net of discounts, 
return and goods & service tax. Transaction 
price is recognised based on the price specified 
in the contract, net of the estimated sales  
incentives/discounts.

(iii)	 Domestic sales are accounted for on dispatch 
from point of sale corresponding to transfer of 
significant risks and rewards of ownership to the 
buyer. Export sales are recognised on the date 
of mate’s receipt/shipped on board signifying 
transfer of risks and rewards of ownership to the 
buyer as per terms of sales and initially recorded 
at the relevant exchange rates prevailing on the 
date of transaction.

(iv)	 Export incentives are accounted for on export of 
goods if the entitlements can be  estimated with 
reasonable accuracy ad conditions precedent to 
claim are reasonably expected to be fulfilled.

(v)	 Revenue in respect of other income is recognised 
on accrual basis. However, where the ultimate 
collection of the same lacks reasonable certainty, 
revenue recognition is postponed to the  
extent of uncertainty.

k. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that 
the Group incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds. Also, the effective interest rate amortisation is 
included in finance costs. Borrowing costs relating to 
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying 
asset which takes substantial period of time to get 
ready for its intended use are added to the cost of such 
asset to the extent they relate to the period till such 
assets are ready to be put to use. All other borrowing 
costs are expensed in the statement of profit and loss 
in the period in which they occur.

l. Impairment of non financial assets
As at each reporting date, the Group assesses whether 
there is an indication that a non-financial asset may be 
impaired and also whether there is an indication of 
reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous 
periods. If any indication exists, or when annual 
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group 
determines the recoverable amount and impairment 
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loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an 
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. If the amount 
of impairment loss subsequently decreases and 
the decrease can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognised, then 
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed 
through the statement of profit and loss.

m. Taxation
(i)	 Current income tax is recognised based on the 

estimated tax liability computed after taking credit 
for allowances and exemptions in accordance 
with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income 
tax assets and liabilities are measured at the 
amount expected to be recovered from or paid 
to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax 
laws used to compute the amount are those 
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the  
reporting date.

(ii)	 Deferred tax is determined by applying the 
balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets 
and liabilities are recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences between the financial 
statements’ carrying amount of existing assets 
and liabilities and their respective tax base. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured 
using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. The 
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a 
change in tax rates is recognised in the period 
that includes the enactment date. Deferred tax 
assets are only recognised to the extent that 
it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the temporary differences 
can be utilised. Such assets are reviewed at each 
reporting date to reassess realisation.  Deferred 
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is 
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 
assets and liabilities.

n. Foreign currency transactions
(i)	 Items included in the financial statements are 

measured using the currency of primary economic 
environment in which the Company operates (“the 
functional currency”). The financial statements 
are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the 
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(ii)	 Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded 
in the reporting currency at foreign exchange rate 
on the date of the transaction.

(iii)	 Monetary items of current assets and current 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
reported using the closing rate at the reporting 
date. Non-monetary items which are carried in 
terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign 
currency are reported using the exchange rate at 
the date of the transaction.

(iv)	 The gain or loss on decrease/increase in  
reporting currency due to fluctuations in foreign 
exchange rates are recognised in the statement 
of profit or loss.

o. Employee benefit expenses
(i)	 Contributions to defined contribution schemes 

such as provident fund, employees’ state 
insurance, labour welfare fund etc. are charged as 
an expense based on the amount of contribution 
required to be made as and when services are 
rendered by the employees. These benefits are 
classified as defined contribution schemes as 
the Group has no further obligations beyond the 
monthly contributions.

(ii)	 The Group provides for gratuity which is a defined 
benefit plan, the liabilities of which are determined 
based on valuations, as at the reporting date, made 
by an independent actuary using the projected 
unit credit method. Re-measurement comprising 
of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity 
are recognised in the other comprehensive 
income in the period in which they occur. The 
classification of the Group’s obligation into 
current and non-current is as per the actuarial  
valuation report.

(iii)	 The employees are entitled to accumulate leave 
subject to certain limits, for future encashment 
and availment, as per the policy of the Group. The 
liability towards such unutilised leave as at the 
end of each balance sheet date is determined 
based on independent actuarial valuation and 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

p. Earnings per share
(i)	 Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing 

the net profit or loss for the period attributable 
to the equity shareholders of the Group by the 
weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. The weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the period and for all periods presented is 
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other 
than the conversion of potential equity shares 
that have changed the number of equity shares 
outstanding, without a corresponding change  
in resources.

(ii)	 For the purpose of calculating diluted earning 
per share, the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to the equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period is adjusted for the 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

q. Leases
The Group, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset 
for its leasing arrangements, if the   contract conveys 
the right to control the use of an identified asset.

The contract conveys the right to control the use 
of an identified asset, if it involves the use of  an 
identified asset and the Group has substantially all 
of the economic benefits from use of the asset and 
has right to direct the use of the identified asset. The 
cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the 
amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability 
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adjusted for any lease payments made at or before 
the commencement date plus any initial direct costs 
incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently 
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, 
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted 
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-
of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line 
method from the commencement date over the 
shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset.

r. Provisions and contingent liabilities
The Group creates a provision when there is 
present obligation, legal or constructive, as a result 
of past events that probably requires an outflow of  
resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of obligation.

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there 
is a possible obligation arising from past events, 
the existence of which will be confirmed only by 
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of 
the Group or a present obligation that arises from past 
events where it is either not probable that an outflow 
of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle or a reliable estimate of amount 
cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither 
recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

s. Segment reporting
Operating Segments are reported in manner which 
is consistent with the internal reporting system of 
the Group. The Chief Operating Decision Maker 
(CODM) is responsible for allocating the resources and  
reviews performance.
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NOTE NO. 2
Property, plant and equipment

(` in lacs)
Particulars Freehold  

land
Buildings Plant &  

Equipments
Office  

Equipment
Furniture 
& Fixture

Vehicles Total

Cost/deemed cost

As at 1st April 2022 172.45 1,397.80 5,305.73 388.86 40.57 248.17 7,553.58

Additions 3.34 - 555.34 3.14 1.38 - 563.20

Disposals (48.93)  -   (27.64) (0.92)  -   (44.37) (121.86)

As at 31st March 2023 126.86  1,397.80 5,833.43 391.08 41.95 203.80 7,994.92

Additions - - 668.19 9.14 1.15 53.25 731.73

Disposals - (6.47) (173.33) - - (25.57) (205.37)

As at 31st March 2024 126.86 1,391.33 6,328.29 400.22 43.10 231.48 8521.28

Depreciation 
and impairment

As at 1st April 2022 - 426.41 3,843.78 293.82 33.06 115.62 4,712.69

Depreciation charged  -   40.15 321.63 44.23 1.92 20.09 428.02

Disposals  -    -   (4.62) (0.87)  -   (35.58) (41.07)

As at 31st March 2023  -   466.56 4,160.79 337.18 34.98 100.13 5,099.64

Depreciation charged  -   40.12 337.26 23.39 1.29 24.64 426.70

Disposals  -   (2.01) (99.94) -  -   (22.15) (124.10)

As at 31st March 2024  -   504.67 4,398.11 360.57 36.27 102.62 5,402.24

Net carrying value

As at 31st March 2023 126.86 931.24 1,672.64 53.90 6.97 103.67 2,895.28

As at 31st March 2024 126.86 886.66 1,930.18 39.65 6.83 128.86 3,119.04

Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule is as follow:
(` in lacs)

Particulars Capital work-in-progress for a period of Total

Less than 
1 Year

1-2  
Years

2-3 
Years

More than 
3 Years

31st March, 2024

Projects in Progress 1.12 73.98 1.34 - 76.44

31st March, 2023

Projects in Progress 79.98 1.34 - - 81.32
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NOTE NO. 3 
Right of use assets

(` in lacs)
Particulars Building Total
Gross carrying value 
As at 1st April, 2022 - -
Adjustments on acquisition of subsidiaries 189.63 189.63
As at 31st March, 2023 189.63 189.63
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31st March, 2024 189.63 189.63
Accumulated depreciation 
As at 1st April, 2022 17.24 17.24
Depreciation charged 1.92 1.92
As at 31st March, 2023 19.16 19.16
Depreciation charged 1.92 1.92
As at 31st March, 2024 21.08 21.08
Net Carrying value 
As at 31st March, 2023 170.47 170.47
As at 31st March, 2024 168.55 168.55

NOTE NO. 4
Intangible assets

(` in lacs)
Particulars Technical  

Know-how 
Computer  

Software
Total

Gross carrying value 
As at 1st April, 2022 53.46 14.84 68.30
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
As at 31st March, 2023 53.46 14.84 68.30
Additions - 47.28 47.28
Disposals - - -
As at 31st March, 2024 53.46 62.12 115.58
Accumulated depreciation 
As at 1st April, 2022 35.09 14.09 49.18
Depreciation charged 5.35 - 5.35
Disposals - - -
As at 31st March, 2023 40.44 14.09 54.53
Depreciation charged 5.35 2.87 8.22
Disposals - - -
As at 31st March, 2024 45.79 16.96 62.75
Net Carrying value 
As at 31st March, 2023 13.02 0.75 13.77
As at 31st March, 2024 7.67 45.16 52.83
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NOTE NO. 5
Non-current investments

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Investment valued at fair value through OCI

Tamboli Chemico (India) Private Limited 
11,000 equity shares of ` 10 each

1.10 1.10 - -

Total non-current investments 1.10 1.10 - -

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 1.10 1.10 - -

NOTE NO. 6
Loans (Unsecured)

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Loans

Unsecured considered good:

Loan to others 9.04 5.58 6.17 15.81

Unsecured doubtful:

Loan to others 4.66 13.66 - -

Less: Provision for doubtful debts (4.66) (13.66) - -

Total loans 9.04 5.58 6.17 15.81

NOTE NO. 7
Other financial assets

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Term deposits with maturity of more than  
12 months*

842.65 1,502.68 - -

Security deposits 22.90 20.62 - -

Claim receivables - - 42.96 200.45

Interest receivables 9.62 - 7.30 14.45

Total other financial assets 875.17 1,523.30 50.26 214.90

*under lien against bank guarantees and letter of credits ` 57.65 (` 337.92) lacs
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NOTE NO. 8
Other assets

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Capital advances 8.15 144.63 - -

Prepaid expenses 4.25 1.36 47.48 45.46

Input credit receivables - - 200.37 102.02

Trade advances to suppliers - - 8.97 35.11

Other advances - - 4.96 -

Total other  assets 12.40 145.99 261.78 182.59

NOTE NO. 9
Inventories

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Stores & Spares 299.04 348.08

Raw materials 71.12 76.42

Finished goods 385.99 572.56

Work-in-progress 446.98 476.76

Total inventories 1,203.13 1,473.82

NOTE NO. 10
Trade receivables
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Unsecured, considered good 1,630.00 880.63

Unsecured, significant increase in credit risk 228.98 175.09

Unsecured, considered doubtful - -

Less: Loss allowance for doubtful debts (16.96) (2.50)

Total trade receivables 1,842.02 1,053.42
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Note No. 10.1
Trade receivables ageing schedule 

(` in lacs)
Particular Outstanding for the following period from  

due date of payment
Total

<6  
Months

6 months 
– 1 Year

1 - 2  
Years

2 – 3  
Years

>3  
Years

31st March, 2024  

Undisputed trade receivables – 
considered good 

1,630.00 - - - - 1,630.00

Undisputed trade receivables – which 
have significant increase in credit risk

159.12 69.86 - - - 228.98

Total 1,789.12 69.86 - - - 1,858.98

Less: Provision for doubtful debts (16.96)

Total Trade receivables 1,842.02

31st March, 2023  

Undisputed trade receivables – 
considered good 

880.83 - - - - 880.83

Undisputed trade receivables – which 
have significant increase in credit risk

169.01 6.08 - - - 175.09

Total 1,049.84 6.08 - - - 1,055.92

Less: Provision for doubtful debts (2.50)

Total Trade receivables 1,053.42

NOTE NO. 11
Cash and cash equivalents

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Balance with bank 146.79 231.46

Short term deposits* 200.76 274.91

Cash on hand 8.08 13.95

Total cash and cash equivalents 355.63 520.32

*under lien against bank guarantees and letter of credits ` Nil (` 39.63) lacs

NOTE NO. 12
Other bank balances

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Other term deposits* 1,275.64 200.00

Unclaimed dividend accounts 7.61 8.05

Total other bank balances 1,283.25 208.05

*There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as at 
31st March.

*under lien against bank guarantee and letter of credits ` 428.04 (` 58.42) lacs



TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED | Annual Report 2023-24 106

NOTE NO. 13
Income tax assets
The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Income tax assets 604.24 751.69
Current income tax liabilities (600.98) (739.00)
Net balance 3.26 12.69
The gross movement in the current tax asset/(liability)
Net current income tax asset at the beginning 12.69 (20.38)

Income tax paid (net of refunds) 291.10 405.85
Current income tax expense 300.53 508.82
Income tax on other comprehensive income - -

Net current income tax asset at the end 3.26 12.69

NOTE NO. 14
Equity share capital

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Authorised:
2,00,00,000 (2,00,00,000) equity shares of ` 10 each 2,000.00 2,000.00

2,000.00 2,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
99,20,000 equity shares of ` 10 each 992.00 992.00
Total equity share capital 992.00 992.00

a. 	 Equity shares issued as fully paid up bonus shares or otherwise than by cash during the preceding five 
years: NIL

b. 	 Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Particulars As on 31st March, 2024 As on 31st March, 2023

No. of Shares  ` in lacs No. of Shares  ` in lacs
Equity Shares:
Balance at the beginning of the year 99,20,000 992.00 99,20,000 992.00
Issued during the year - - - -
Balance at end of the year 99,20,000 992.00 99,20,000 992.00

c. 	 Shares held by promoters and promoter groups: 

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023 Change 
(%)Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding

Vaibhav B. Tamboli 40,03,900 40.36 39,53,900 39.86 1.26
Bharati Bipin Tamboli 8,02,475 8.09 8,02,475 8.09 -
Mebhav Investment 
Private Limited 

2,24,600 2.26 2,24,600 2.26 -

Nikita V. Tamboli 48,000 0.48 48,000 0.48 -
Vaibhav B. Tamboli – HUF 1,62,037 1.63 1,62,037 1.63 -
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c. 	 Shares held by promoters and promoter groups: (Contd.)

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 Change 
(%)Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding

Vaibhav B. Tamboli 39,53,900 40.36 39,53,900 39.86 -

Bipin F. Tamboli – HUF - - 4,86,112 4.90 (100.00)

Bharati Bipin Tamboli 8,02,475 4.82 4,78,400 4.82 67.74

Mebhav Investment 
Private Limited 

2,24,600 2.26 2,24,600 2.26 -

Nikita V. Tamboli 48,000 0.48 48,000 0.48 -

Vaibhav B. Tamboli – HUF 1,62,037 1.63 - - 100.00

P A Subramanian - - 3,200 0.03 (100.00)

Annushri M. Tamboli - - 928 0.01 (100.00)

d. 	 Shares held by each shareholder holding more than five percent shares:

Name of shareholder 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

No. of Shares  % of holding No. of Shares  % of holding

Vaibhav Bipin Tamboli 40,03,900 40.36 39,53,900 39.86

Bharati Bipin Tamboli 8,02,475 8.09 8,02,475 8.09

e. 	 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
	 The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of ` 10 each ranking pari pasu in all respect 

including voting rights and entitlement to dividend. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per 
share. Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders in Annual General 
Meeting is paid to the shareholders. 

NOTE NO. 15
Other equity

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

General reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 5,507.16 5,312.40

Add: transferred from retained earnings - 194.76

Balance at the end of the year 5,507.16 5,507.16

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,838.94 3,077.68

Profit for the year 752.63 1,055.22

Appropriations

Transfer to general reserve - (194.76)

Final dividend, declared and paid during the year (99.20) (99.20)

Balance at the end of the year 4,492.37 3,838.94

Other components of equity

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax) (1.40) (0.44)

(1.40) (0.44)

Total other equity 9,998.13 9,345.66
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General reserve:
The Company has transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company before declaring dividend to general 
reserve pursuant to earlier provision of Companies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required 
under Companies Act, 2013 and the Company can optionally transfer any amount from the surplus of profit or loss 
to the General Reserve.

Retained earnings: 
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less transferred to general reserve, 
dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans:
The Company has recognised remeasurement gains/(loss) on defined benefit plans in OCI. These changes are 
accumulated within the OCI reserve within other equity. The Company transfers amount from this reserve to 
retained earnings when the relevant obligations are derecognized.

NOTE NO. 16
Borrowings

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Secured

Term Loans from banks 261.83 35.67 - -

Working capital finance from banks 0.41 1.30

Current maturities of long term debts - - 29.33 100.00

Total borrowings 261.83 35.67 29.74 101.30

NOTE NO. 17
Other financial liabilities

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Security deposits 5.68 12.57 10.39 0.47

Unclaimed dividends - - 7.61 8.05

Payable towards services received - - 114.92 112.46

Forward contracts premium payable - - - 2.49

Total other financial assets 5.68 12.57 132.92 123.47

NOTE NO. 18
Provisions

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Provision for leave encashment 40.10 37.73 7.85 7.48

Provision for bonus - 92.79 82.84

Gratuity fund obligations (net) - 39.77 36.54

Total provisions 40.10 37.73 140.41 126.86
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NOTE NO. 19
Deferred tax liabilities/(assets)

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

On account of timing difference in

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment 35.99 19.32

Provision for doubtful debts (3.87) (1.80)

Disallowance u/s 40(a) and 43B of the Income Tax Act (23.68) (18.25)

8.44 (0.73)

NOTE NO. 20
Other liabilities

(` in lacs)
Particulars Non-current Current

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

31st March  
2024

31st March  
2023

Advances from customers - - 2.00 0.36

Statutory liabilities - - 31.41 92.25

Other liabilities - - 0.29 0.63

Total provisions - - 33.70 93.24

NOTE NO. 21
Trade payables

(` in lacs)
Particulars Current

31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises  
(refer note no. 36)

125.96 72.40

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro  
and small enterprises

201.76 228.84

Total Trade Payables 327.72 301.24

Note No. 21.1
Trade payables ageing schedule

(` in lacs)
Particular Not Due Outstanding for the following period  

from due date of pay
Total

Less than 
1 Year

1-2  
Years

2-3  
Years

>3  
Years

31st March, 2024

Outstanding dues to MSME 111.63 14.33 - - - 125.96

Others 98.39 91.28 7.65 4.44 - 201.76

Total 210.02 105.61 7.65 4.44 327.72
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Note No. 21.1 
Trade payables ageing schedule (Contd.)

(` in lacs)
Particular Not Due Outstanding for the following period  

from due date of pay
Total

Less than 
1 Year

1-2  
Years

2-3  
Years

>3  
Years

31st March, 2023

Outstanding dues to MSME 63.39 9.01 - - - 72.40

Others 52.24 175.05 1.55 - - 228.84

Total 115.63 184.06 1.55 - - 301.24

NOTE NO. 22
Revenue from operations

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Revenue from sale of products

Export sales 6,315.75 7,278.95

Domestic sales 1,062.83 980.12

7,378.58 8,259.07

Other operating revenue

Interest receipts 122.58 45.13

Other operating income 5.00 3.78

127.58 48.91

Total revenue from operations 7,506.16 8,307.98

NOTE NO. 23
Other income

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Foreign currency fluctuation gain 87.05 222.72

Insurance Claim received - 10.58

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipments (net) - 11.30

Miscellaneous income 28.33 0.04

Sundry credit balance written back (net) 3.81 -

Total other income 119.19 244.64
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NOTE NO. 24
Cost of material consumed

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Raw materials consumed

Opening stock 76.42 69.77

Add: Purchases 908.05 1,160.53

984.47 1,230.30

Less: Closing stock (71.12) (76.42)

Total raw material consumed 913.35 1,153.88

Total cost of material consumed 913.35 1,153.88

NOTE NO. 25
Change in inventories

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Closing stock

Work-in-progress 446.98 476.76

Finished goods 385.99 572.56

832.97 1,049.32

Opening stock

Work-in-progress 476.76 684.73

Finished goods 572.56 588.06

1,049.32 1,272.79

Changes in inventories 216.35 223.47

NOTE NO. 26
Employee benefit expenses

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Salaries, wages and bonus 955.54 871.14

Director remuneration 169.68 138.49

Gratuity 17.67 18.68

Leave compensation 5.41 11.59

Contribution to provident fund & other funds 106.11 85.42

Staff welfare expenses 94.60 71.63

Total employee benefit expenses 1,349.01 1,196.95
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NOTE NO. 27
Finance costs

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Banks 19.19 32.05

Income tax 0.01 0.09

Others 0.83 63.56

20.03 95.70

Other borrowing cost - 10.48

Total finance costs 20.03 106.18

NOTE NO. 28
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Depreciation on tangible assets 428.62 429.94

Depreciation on intangible assets 8.22 5.35

Total depreciation and amortization expenses 436.84 435.29

NOTE NO. 29
Other expenses

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Manufacturing expenses

Power and fuel 791.32 832.69

Machinery repair and maintenance 58.77 41.96

Stores & Spares 1,032.59 1,210.90

Fettling and other external processing charges 771.64 837.99

Other expenses 224.35 235.64

2,878.67 3,159.18

Selling and general expenses

Export freight and insurance 19.44 23.80

Other selling expenses 88.74 133.73

108.18 157.53

Administrative and other expenses

Travelling and conveyance expenses 148.07 156.83

Insurance premiums 14.72 5.06

Advertisement expenses 8.61 4.98

Repairs to buildings and others 61.73 50.34
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NOTE NO. 29 (Contd.)
Other expenses

(` in lacs)
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Legal and professional fees 76.94 157.17

Corporate social responsibility expenses 31.49 24.05

Donations 3.65 1.33

Payment to auditors 10.26 8.04

Director sitting fees 11.18 11.68

Bank discount, commission and other charges 19.08 14.72

Rates and taxes 6.28 4.00

Provision for doubtful debts and balance written off -- 11.38

Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment (net) 24.12 -

Miscellaneous expenses 196.09 146.57

612.22 596.15

Total other expenses 3,599.07 3,912.86

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities
(` in lacs)

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year

1. 	 Amount  required to be spent u/s 135(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013

31.49 23.98

2. 	 Amount spent in cash during the year

(i) 	 Construction/acquisition of any asset - -

(ii) 	 On purposes other than (i) above 31.49 24.05

3. 	 Shortfall at the end of the year - (0.07)

4. 	 Nature of CSR activities Education, health, wellness, 
animal welfare

5. 	 Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR expenditure 
to Fulchand P. Tamboli Charitable Trust

18.58 -

Payment to auditors*
(` in lacs)

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Audit fees (including quarterly limited review) 5.94 4.76

Taxation matters 0.47 0.55

Other services 3.85 2.73

10.26 8.04
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NOTE NO. 30
Earnings per share

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

Profit for the year (Indian ` in lacs) 752.63 1,055.22

Weighted average number of shares (Nos) 9,920,000 9,920,000 

Earnings per share (basic and diluted) (`) 7.59 10.64

Face value per share (`) 10.00 10.00 

NOTE NO. 31
Fair value measurement
Financial instruments by category:

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

FVPL FVOCI Amortised  
cost

Fair  
Value

FVPL FVOCI Amortised  
cost

Fair  
Value

Financial assets

Investments - 1.10 - 1.10 - 1.10 - 1.10

Trade receivables - - 1842.02 1,842.02 - - 1,053.42 1,053.42

Loans: non-current - - 9.04 9.04 - - 5.58 5.58

Loans: current - - 6.17 6.17 - - 15.81 15.81

Other financial assets -  
non-current

- - 875.17 875.17 - - 1,523.30 1,523.30

Other financial assets-
current

- - 50.26 50.26 - - 214.90 214.90

Cash and cash equivalents - - 355.63 355.63 - - 520.32 520.32

Other bank balances - - 1,283.25 1,283.25 - - 208.05 208.05

Total financial assets - 1.10 4,421.54 4,422.64 - 1.10 3,541.38 3,542.48

Financial liabilities

Long term borrowings - - 261.83 261.83 - - 35.67 35.67

Short term borrowings - - 29.74 29.74 - - 101.30 101.30

Trade payables - - 327.72 327.72 - - 301.24 301.34

Other financial liabilities-
non-current

- - 5.68 5.68 - - 12.57 12.57

Other financial liabilities-
current

- - 132.92 132.92 - - 123.47 123.47

Total financial liabilities - - 757.89 757.89 - - 574.25 574.25
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NOTE NO. 32
Financial risk management
The Groups’ activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash 
equivalents, 
financial assets and 
trade receivables

Credit ratings/Aging 
analysis, credit evaluation

Diversification of counter parties, 
investment limits, check on counter 
parties basis credit rating and number of 
overdue days

Liquidity Risk Other liabilities Maturity analysis Maintaining sufficient cash/cash 
equivalents and marketable securities

Market Risk Financial assets 
and liabilities not 
denominated in INR

Sensitivity analysis Constant evaluation and proper risk 
management policies

The Board provides guiding principles for overall risk management as well as policies covering specific areas 
such as foreign exchange risk, credit risk and investment of surplus liquidity.

A. Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of a counter party default on its contractual obligation resulting into a financial loss 
to the Group. The maximum exposure of the financial assets represents trade receivables and other receivables. 

In respect of trade receivables, the Group uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowances 
for trade receivables in accordance with the expected credit loss (ECL) policy of the Group. The Group regularly 
reviews trade receivables and necessary provisions, wherever required, are made in the financial statements.

B. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its commitments associated 
with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial assets quickly at close to its 
fair value.

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities by continuously 
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.  

Contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities are as follows:
(` in lacs)

Particulars Less than or equal 
to one year

More than 
one year

Total

As on 31st March 2024

Financial liabilities

Long-term borrowings - 261.83 261.83

Short-term borrowings 29.74 - 29.74

Trade payables 327.72 - 327.72

Other financial liabilities 132.92 5.68 138.60

Total financial liabilities 490.38 267.51 757.89

As on 31st March 2023

Financial liabilities

Long-term borrowings - 35.67 35.67

Short-term borrowings 101.30 - 101.30

Trade payables 301.24 - 301.24

Other financial liabilities 123.47 12.57 136.04

Total financial liabilities 526.01 48.24 574.25
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C. Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in foreign 
currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes.

The Group has several balances in foreign currency and consequently, the Group is exposed to foreign exchange 
risk. The Group evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows 
established risk management policies.

a) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of changes in market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates 
primarily to the Group’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Group manages its interest 
rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

b) Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion 
of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax is affected 
through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars Increase/decrease 
in basis points

Effect of profit 
before tax

March 31, 2024 +100 0.30

-100 (0.30)

March 31, 2023 +100 1.01

-100 (1.01)

c) Exposure in foreign currency – Hedged
(` in lacs)

Currency 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Option Contract - Buy 

GBP - 1.17

d) Exposure in foreign currency – Unhedged
(` in lacs)

Currency 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Receivables

USD 12.04 7.51

EURO 8.98 6.45

e) Foreign currency sensitivity
The Group is mainly exposed to changes in USD and EURO. The below table demostrates the sentivity to a 5% 
increase or decrease in the USD and EURO against INR, with all other variables held constant. The sensitivity 
analysis is prepared on the net unhedged exposure of the Group as at reporting date. 5% represents management's 
assessment of reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rate. 

(` in lacs)

Particulars Currency Change in rate Effect of profit

March 31, 2024 USD +5% 50.19

USD -5% (50.19)
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e) Foreign currency sensitivity (Contd.)
(` in lacs)

Particulars Currency Change in rate Effect of profit

March 31, 2023 USD +5% 30.86

USD -5% (30.86)

March 31, 2024 EURO +5% 40.49

EURO -5% (40.49)

March 31, 2023 EURO +5% 28.81

EURO -5% (28.81)

NOTE NO. 33
Capital management
The Group's capital management objective is to maximise the total shareholders' returns by optimising cost of 
capital through flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Group ensures optimal credit risk 
profile to maintain/enhance credit rating.

The Group determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term strategic 
plans. The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long-term/short-term borrowings. The 
Group monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall 
debt portfolio of the Group.

The following table summarises the capital of the Company:
(` in lacs)

Particulars As at

31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Total debt 291.57 136.97

Total equity 10,990.13 10,337.66

Total debt to equity ratio 0.03 0.01

Dividends
(` in lacs)

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Dividends recognised in the financial statements

Final dividend for the year ended 31st March of ` 1.00 (` 1.00) per 
equity share

99.20 99.20

Dividends not recognised in the financial statements

The Board of Directors have recommended the payment of final 
dividend of ` 1.00 (1.00) per share for the financial year 2023-24. The 
proposed dividend is subject to the approval of the shareholders in 
the ensuing general meeting

99.20 99.20

NOTE NO. 34
Contingent liabilities

(` in lacs)
No. Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

1 In respect of guarantees given by the bank and counter 
guaranteed by the Company

178.25 195.01

2 In respect of disputed income tax liabilities 90.82 90.82

3 In respect of service tax and excise liabilities 2.76 2.76
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NOTE NO. 35
Employee benefits
Liability for employee gratuity has been determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose, in confirmity with 
the principles set out in the Indian Accounting Standard 19 the details of which are as hereunder. The Company 
makes contributions to approved gratuity fund.

(` in lacs)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Amount recognised in balance sheet

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 182.97 161.82

Fair value of plan assets 143.20 125.28

Net funded obligation 39.77 36.54

Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Current service cost 14.97 14.84

Interest on net defined benefit asset 2.70 3.84

Past service cost - -

Total expense charged to profit and loss Account 17.67 18.68

Amount recorded as other comprehensive income

Opening amount recognised in OCI outside profit & loss Account

Remeasurements during the period due to:

Return on plan assets, excluding interest income 0.93 (1.65)

Actual (gain)/loses on obligation for the period 0.35 (1.44)

Closing amount recognised in OCI outside profit & loss account 1.28 (3.09)

Reconciliation of net liability/(asset)

Opening net defined benefit liability/(asset) 36.54 56.19

Expense charged to profit and loss account 17.67 18.68

Amount recognised outside profit and loss account 1.28 (3.09)

Benefits paid - -

Employer contributions (15.72) (35.24)

Closing net defined benefit liability/(asset) 39.77 36.54

Movement in benefit obligation

Opening of defined benefit obligation 161.82 144.61

Current service cost 14.97 14.84

Interest on defined benefit obligation 11.96 9.78

Acturial loss/(gain) arising from change in financial assumptions 0.93 (1.12)

Benefits paid (6.71) (6.29)

Closing of defined benefit obligation 182.97 161.82

Movement in plan assets

Opening fair value of plan assets 125.28 88.43

Return on plan assets (0.35) 1.44

Interest income 9.26 5.94

Contributions by employer 15.72 35.24

Benefits paid (6.71) 5.77

Closing of defined benefit obligation 143.20 125.27
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Principal acturial assumptions

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

Discount Rate 7.19% 7.39% 

Salary escalation rate p.a. 7.00% 7.00%

Sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:
(` in lacs)

No. Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

1 Discount Rate - 1% Increase (10.16) (9.37)

2 Discount Rate - 1% Decrease 11.52 10.69

3 Salary - 1% Increase 10.47 9.66

4 Salary - 1% Decrease (9.39) (8.61)

5 Employee Turnover - 1% Increase 0.32 0.53

6 Employee Turnover - 1%Decrease 0.13 (0.02)

The following are the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit plan:
(` in lacs)

No. Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

1 Within the next 12 months 33.08 29.25

2 Between 2 and 5 years 70.02 58.78

3 Beyond 5 years 214.43 208.03

NOTE NO. 36
Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided to the extent 
the Company has received intimation from the "Suppliers" regarding their status under the Act.

(` in lacs)
No. Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

1 Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 
to each supplier at the end of each accounting year (but within 
due date as per MSMED Act)

- -

2 Principal amount due to micro and small enterprise 125.96 72.40

3 Interest due on above - -

NOTE NO. 37
As per Ind AS 24, Disclosure of transactions with related parties (as identified by the management) as defined in 
Ind AS are given below:

Sr. No. Particulars Country of incorporation

A Associates

1 Tamboli Enterprise Limited India

2 Tamboli Travels & Tours India

3 Mebhav Financial Services Private Limited India

4 Tamboli Corporation Private Limited  
(upto 26th April 2022)

India

5 Fulchand P. Tamboli Charitable Trust India
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Sr. No. Particulars

B Key management personnel and relatives

1 Mr. B F Tamboli (upto 31st March 2023) Chairman & Non-Executive Director

2 Dr. Abhinandan K Jain (upto 8th March 2023) Non-Executive Director 

3 Mrs. Neha Gada Independent Director

4 Mr. Vaibhav Tamboli Chairman and Managing Director

5 Mrs. Bharati B. Tamboli Non-Executive Director

6 Mrs. Nikita V. Tamboli Director 

7 Mr. Anand B. Shah Independent Director

8 Mr. Suketu N. Shah Independent Director

9 Mr. Vipul H Pathak Whole-Time Director &  
Chief Financial Officer

10 Ms. Priyanka D Jasani Company Secretary

(` in lacs)
Nature of transactions Year ended

31st March 2024
Year ended

31st March 2023
Associates
Purchase of material and services
Tamboli Travels & Tours 38.91 101.96
Tamboli Enterprise Limited 1.67 3.00
Total 40.58 104.96
Sale of Materials and services 
Tamboli Enterprise Limited 29.20 33.63
Corporate Social Responsibilities 
Fulchand P. Tamboli Charitable Trust 18.58 -
Donation given
Fulchand P. Tamboli Charitable Trust 2.50 -
Reimbursement of expenses
Mr. Vaibhav B. Tamboli 20.30 -
Loan repaid 
Tamboli Corporation Private Limited - 1001.00
Outstanding balances:
Trade Payables
Tamboli Travels & Tours 1.19 -
Tamboli Enterprise Limited 0.39 -

1.58 -
Key management personnel
Professional Fees
Mr. B F Tamboli 18.00 18.00
Mr. Suketu N. Shah 11.00 9.00

29.00 27.00
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(` in lacs)
Nature of transactions Year ended

31st March 2024
Year ended

31st March 2023

Employee benefit expenses
Mr. Vaibhav Tamboli 156.65 127.45
Mr. Vipul H Pathak 13.03 11.04
Others 2.08 1.86

171.76 140.35
Sitting fees

Mr. B F Tamboli - 1.54

Dr. Abhinandan K Jain - 1.90

Mr. Vaibhav Tamboli 3.05 0.95

Mrs. Neha R Gada 1.03 0.98

Mr. Anand B. Shah 1.18 0.97

Mr. Suketu N. Shah 2.93 2.87

Mrs. Bharati B. Tamboli 1.84 1.53

Mr. Vipul H. Pathak 1.15 0.94

Total 11.18 11.68

Outstanding Balances

Other Financial Liabilities 

Mr. Vaibhav Tamboli 18.50 25.80

NOTE NO. 38
Disclosure in terms of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013

(` in lacs)
Particulars Net Assets Share in profit or (loss) Share in other 

comprehensive income
Share in total 

comprehensive income

As a % of 
consolidated 

net assets

` As a % of 
consolidated 
profit or loss

` As a % of  
consolidated  

other  
comprehensive  

income

` As a % of  
consolidated total  

comprehensive  
income

`

1. Parent

Tamboli Capital Limited 16.09 1,768.72 19.54 147.04 - - 19.57 147.07

2. Subsidiaries

Tamboli Castings Limited 89.24 9,807.53 109.06 820.85 100.00 (0.96) 109.08 819.89

Tamboli Metaltech 
Private Limited 

5.26 577.78 (10.94) (82.33) - - (10.95) (82.33)

Tamboli Profiles 
Private Limited 

1.71 188.39 (1.06) (7.98) - - (1.06) (7.98)

Add/(Less): Inter-
Company eliminations

(12.31) (1,352.39) (16.61) (124.98) - - (16.63) (124.98)

Total 100.00 10,990.13 100.00 752.63 100.00 (0.96) 100.00 751.67
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NOTE NO. 39
Segment reporting
The Group is organised into business units based on its products and services and has identified three reportable 
segments as follows:
a) 	 Investment activities
b) 	 Trading activities
c) 	 Manufacturing activities
The management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making 
decisions about re-source allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based 
on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. The Group’s financing 
(including finance costs and finance income) and income taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not 
allocated to operating segments.

(` in lacs)

Segment Revenues, Results 
and Other Information 

Investment Trading Manufacturing Total

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
REVENUE 
External revenue 108.68 45.11 29.20 32.65 7,368.28 8,230.22 7,506.16 8,307.98
Inter segment revenue 184.50 280.50 - - - - 184.50 280.50
Total 293.18 325.61 29.20 32.65 7,368.28 8,230.22 7,690.66 8,588.48
Less: Elimination-Inter 
Segment revenue 

(184.50) (280.50) - - - - (184.50) (280.50)

Total Revenue 108.68 45.11 29.20 32.65 7,368.28 8,230.22 7,506.16 8,307.98
SEGMENT RESULTS 32.05 (16.74) 1.15 5.52 1,049.48 1614.26 1,082.68 1,603.04
Less: Unallocable 
expenditure/(income) net 
of unallocable income/
expenditure

- - - - - - - -

Operating Profit/(loss) 32.05 (16.74) 1.15 5.52 1,049.48 1,614.26 1,082.68 1,603.04
Less: Interest Expenses  - - - - 20.03 106.18 20.03 106.18
Profit/(loss) before tax 32.05 (16.74) 1.15 5.52 1,029.45 1,508.08 1,062.65 1,496.86
Less: Tax expenses 22.92 28.80 - - 287.10 412.84 310.02 441.64
Net Profit/(loss) after tax 9.13 (45.54) 1.15 5.52 742.35 1,095.24 752.63 1,055.22

Segment Assets and Liabilities
(` in lacs)

Particulars Investment Trading Manufacturing Total
As at 

March 
31, 2024

As at 
March 

31, 2023

As at 
March 

31, 2024

As at 
March 

31, 2023

As at 
March 

31, 2024

As at 
March 

31, 2023

As at 
March 

31, 2024

As at 
March 

31, 2023
Segment Assets 2,407.78 2,352.81 - - 10,163.87 9555.93 12,571.65 11,908.74
Unallocated 
Corporate Assets

- - - - - - - -

Total Assets 2,407.78 2,352.81 - - 10,163.87 9555.93 12,571.65 11,908.74
Segment Liabilities 31.77 39.36 - - 1,549.75 1531.72 1581.52 1,571.08
Unallocated 
Corporate Liabilities

- - - - - - - -

Total Liabilities 31.77 39.36 - - 1,549.75 1531.72 1,581.52 1,571.08

Revenue from External Customers
(` in lacs)

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
India 1,185.41 1,025.25
Outside India 6,320.75 7,282.73
Total revenue as per statement of profit & loss 7,506.16 8,307.98
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NOTE NO. 40
Additional regulatory information
Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to clause 
6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance 
Sheet as given in Part I of Division II of Schedule III to 
the Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the 
extent relevant and other than those given elsewhere 
in any other notes to the financial Statement.
a.	 The title in respect of self-constructed buildings 

and title deeds of all other immovable properties 
(other than properties where the Group is 
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly 
executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the 
financial statements included under Property, 
Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the 
Group as at the balance sheet date.

b.	 The Group do not have any Benami property, 
where any proceeding has been intiated or 
pending against the Group for holding any 
Benami property.

c.	 The Group have not traded or invested in 
Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the  
financial year.

d.	 The Group have not been declared as a willful 
defaulter by any lender who has powers to 
declare a the group as a willful defaulter at any 
time during the financial year or after the end of 
reporting period but before the date when the 
financial statements are approved.

e.	 The Group do not have any transactions with 
struck-off companies.

f.	 The Group do not have any transactions which 
is not recorded in the books of accounts that 
has been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey 
or any other relevant provisions of the Income  
Tax Act, 1961).

g.	 The Group have compiled with the number of 
layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 
of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies 
(Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

h.	 The Group have not advanced or loaned or 
invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), 
including foreign entities(intermediaries), with the 
understanding that the intermediary shall;
i. 	 Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 

persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

ii. 	 Provide any guarantee, security or the like to 
or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

i.	 The Group have not received any funds from any 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the 
Group shall; 
i. 	 Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 

persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (Ultimate beneficiaries); or

ii. 	 Provide any guarantee, security or the like to 
or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

j.	 The management of the respective companies 
confirm that the accounting software used by 
these companies for maintaining books of account 
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility which has been operated throughout the 
year for all transactions recorded in the software 
and the audit trail feature is not being tampered 
with. However, in case of the Parent Company 
and two subsidiaries, the audit trail generated 
by the software does not give all the required 
information. The management of the Parent 
Company is under the process of taking necessary 
steps to implement a complete audit trail. 

41. Balances for trade receivables, trade payables and 
loans and advances are subject to confirmations from 
the respective parties.

42. All the amounts are stated in ` in lacs, unless 
otherwise stated.

43. Figures of previous years have been regrouped 
and rearranged wherever necessary.

Signatures to Notes No. 1 to 43

For P A R K & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

ASHISH DAVE
Partner

Vaibhav B. Tamboli
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00146081

Anand B. Shah
DIRECTOR

DIN: 00509866

Place: Bhavnagar
Dated: May 28, 2024

V.H. Pathak – CFO
DIN: 09391337

P.D. Jasani – CS
PAN: ASJPJ1047M
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Annexure A
ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICES (ECS) MANDATE FORM
(For use by Investors holding shares in physical form)
To,
Tamboli Industries Limited (formerly known as Tamboli Capital Limited)
C/o. MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd
101, Shatdal Complex, Opp. Bata Show Room,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad 380 009.

Dear sirs,
FORM FOR ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICES FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND
Pleas fill-in the information in CAPITAL LETTERS in ENGLISH ONLY

For shares held in physical form

Master Folio No.

For shares held in electronic form

DP Id

Client Id

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

ECS
Ref. No.

Name of Sole/First holder

Bank Name

Branch Name

Branch Code

(9 Digits Code Number appearing on the MICR Band of the cheque supplied 
by the Bank). Please attach a xerox copy of a cheque or a blank cheque of your 
bank duly cancelled for ensuring accuracy of the banks name, branch name 
and code number.  

Account Type
(Please Tick (✓) wherever applicable)

A/c No. (as appearing in the cheque book)

Effective date of this mandate

Savings Current Cash Credit

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If any transaction is delayed or not 
effected at all for reasons of incompleteness of information supplied as above, the Company/MCS Share Transfer 
Agent Ltd, will not be held responsible. I agree to avail ECS facility provided by RBI, as and when implemented by 
RBI/Tamboli Industries Limited (formerly known as Tamboli Capital Limited).

I further undertake to inform the Company any change in my Bank/branch and account number.

………………………….…….......……….………………………………………………………………………….…...........................

………………………….…….......……….………………………………………………………………………….…...........................

………………………….…….......……….………………………………………………………………………….…...........................

Dated :
(Signature of Sole/First holder)
…….......……….…………………………………...

Notes:
1. 	 Whenever the Shares in the given folio are entirely dematerialised, then this ECS mandate form will stand 

cancelled.
2. 	 For Shares held in dematerialised mode nomination is required to be filed with the Depositor Participant in 

their prescribed form.



Registered Office:
Mahavir Palace,
8-A, Kalubha Road,
Bhavnagar 364 002
Gujarat, India

Telephone 	: (91) 8866541222
Fax            	 : (91) (278) 2541015
Website	 	 : tamboliindustries.com
Email     		  : direct1@tamboliindustries.com

TAMBOLI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Holding Company of Tamboli Castings Limited

http://tamboliindustries.com/
mailto:direct1%40tamboliindustries.com?subject=direct1%40tamboliindustries.com
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